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CHAIR MOLINA:

(Gavel)

Public Works and Traffic

22

Committee meeting for February 5th is now in

23

session.

24

for the record/ we have Committee Members Kane and

25

Pontanilla.

'Good morning.

We have in attendance

Excused are Members Hokama and Tavares.
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1

And also in attendance r although not a member of the

2

Committee, we have Councilmember Nishiki.
We have two items on our agenda today, Item

3
4

1, which is Maui's Traffic Situation, and Item 12,

5

which is the Kalana 0 Maui Building Elevators.

6

before we do that, the Chair will be taking public

7

testimony.

8

Hokama to our proceedings today.

9

instructions before we commence with public

But

The Chair also welcomes Committee Member
Just a few general

10

testimony on our agenda items today.

The Chair

11

requests that you turn off all cell phones and

12

pagers.

13

proceedings today as members of the public speak or

14

any type of question-and-answer sessions that come

15

from the members.

16

them off.

17

testify, with one minute to conclude.

We do not want any disruptions in our

So as a courtesy, please turn

And you will be given three minutes to

Let us now begin with our testimony.

18
19

Testifying on Item 1, we have Mr. Lance Holter.

20

all testifiers please state your name for the record

21

and any organization that you may be representing.
. . . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .

22

23

MR. HOLTER:

Good morning, Council, Chair Molina.

I'm

24

speaking today on the alternative route through

25

Paia.

We request as a community that there be
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1

scoping hearings be held in Paia where we can

2

discuss the ramifications of the Paia bypass

3

situation.

4

the community hasn't been involved in the

5

mini-bypass discussions.

6

community is negative towards the mini-bypass.

7

Because the current situation in Paia town is the

8

mini-bypass was discussed four years ago, and now

9

the situation in Paia has gotten so difficult that

I think that what's taken place is that

From my understanding, the

10

the mini-bypass in that, number one, it's a one-way

11

road for two hours a day does not solve the problems

12

that we have in town now.

13

What I've shown here is a map that comes from

14

the -- the -- one of the map services, but this red

15

line here is the current traffic back -- backing up

16

in the hours around 4:00 o'clock till 7:00 o'clock.

17

This line here reaches back to Kaunoa Center.

18

line here reaches almost to the Mantokuji Temple in

19

the morning -- in the afternoons and in the mornings

20

and past the Mantokuji Temple to about Holo Place

21

and Kuau Bayviews, but what's significant and why I

22

want to discuss this with you further is that the

23

red line here going up Baldwin Avenue goes almost

24

three quarters of a mile in the afternoons, from

25

2:00 o'clock, till 4:00, 5:00 o'clock.
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One -- a Friday ago I was parked up here in

1
2

line for three quarters of a mile.

Took me 17

3

minutes to come down Baldwin Avenue to the Hana

4

Highway.

5

going up Baldwin Avenue towards Makawao.

6

mini-bypass will come somewhere near here, near the

7

post office, and yet what happens is then we have

8

grid lock that continues beyond that for almost --

9

almost a half a mile.

That's 17 minutes that we were in line
The

So the mini-bypass now is

10

obsolete in its planning stages.

Had it been done

11

four years ago, it may have had some relief.
What we've wanted as community, and what

12
13

we've asked for -- I've talked to the old-timers,

14

Bill Tavares, for example.

15

community has requested a larger bypass, an

16

alternate route around Paia, for 38 years,

17

stretching from somewhere near the old airport road

18

that goes into Kala Road and then turns into

19

Sunnyside Road.

20

Maliko Gulch.

21

paved.

22

some major -- some minor work at the -- where the

23

trees are coming out of the airport.

24

the way the road is perfect and it would provide

25

immediate solution.

For 38 years the

This old cane road comes out at
I've driven this road.

This road is

It's in perfectly good shape.

It just needs

The rest of

We would invest the money that
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7

would be going into the mini-bypass --

2

MR. SALDANA:

3

MR. HOLTER:

Three minutes.
-- invest it into this and it would make a

4

perfect solution.

But most importantlYr Senate Bill

5

1762 that Kalani English introduced two years ago

6

appropriated $1.5 million for the study and for

7

planning for the Paia bypass.

8

now and nothing has been done with this moneYr and I

9

want to make sure that this money is earmarked

It's been two years

10

entirely for the Paia bypass and not used in any

11

waYr manner r or form for the mini-bypass.

12

what we've been wanting as a community for manyr

13

many years.

14

against this.

15

intolerably from this volume of traffic coming

16

through town.

17

of weeks ago.

18

MR. SALDANA:

19

MR. HOLTER:

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

21
22

This is

It's misconstrued that the community is
Our community suffers intolerable

It's unhealthYr as you saw a couple

Four minutes.
Thank you very much.
Thank your Mr. Holter.

questions for the testifier?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah.

Committee Members r

Mr. Nishiki.

It has been pointed out to

23

me by people that live Upcountry going

24

Makawao r Haiku that most of them drive Haleakala

25

HighwaYr Haliimaile r and then go home.
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1

MR. HOLTER:

Right.

2

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

3

residents.

4

less -- and go Hana Highway drive to what areas,

5

West Kuiaha and that area?

Okay.

So that's one group of

The other that go and live more or

6

MR. HOLTER:

Right.

7

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

8

MR. HOLTER:

9

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Okay.

And Hana.
Okay.

So now we've got people

10

that take Haliimaile to travel because they don't

11

want to take Haleakala, and that's a faster road for

12

them.

13

have to take Hana Highway and they go straight.

14

people that want to go right on Baldwin, what is

15

that -- really that realistic figure?

16

those people live to drive on that road and what

17

about that?

18

MR. HOLTER:

Those that have to drive West Kuiaha, they
The

Where would

About five years ago I did a traffic count

19

with David Goode, and we counted 33 percent of the

20

cars turn right.

21

recognize who the cars are, it's cars going

22

shopping, going to the post office, and going to

23

Skill Village.

24

going to Haliimaile, for example, they would be

25

going up Haleakala Highway.

When I look at the cars and

And some of the cars

l

if they're
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1

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

2

MR. HOLTER:

3

Right.

But these cars mainly go to Skill Village,

shopping, and the post office.

4

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

5

MR. HOLTER:

So they go into town?

Yeah, they're Paia people going to town and

6

going to Skill Village or going up near the mill,

7

Puakou, that sort of place.

8

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

10

11
12

Okay, thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Nishiki.

Committee Members?

Member Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah, thank you.

Good morning,

Mr. Holter.

13

MR. HOLTER:

Good morning.

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Are you representing a specific group

15

in your testimony?

16

of times that the community, and it seems like

17

you're speaking on behalf of the community.

18

just -- for clarity.

19

MR. HOLTER:

Because you've stated a couple

So I'm

I'm speaking as an advocate for my community.

20

I presume that I've been working on this for a

21

number of years.

22

37 years and counting about the Paia problem.

23

an advocate for a bypass in our community.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:
clarification.

I think I gave Jock a video called

Okay.

I'm

And I'm just getting

The other question I have is the
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1

appropriation of 1.5 million that you talked about,

2

is that money that has -- has gone through the full

3

legislative process, been approved, signed off by --

4

I guess if it's two years ago, by our previous

5

Governor, and is awaiting specific use by the County

6

to access the money?

7

MR. HOLTER:

I hope so.

It wasn't on the STIP when they

8

came around and made their meetings around the

9

County, that money was not on the STIP to be

10

appropriated for use in our County planning process,

11

our State highway transportation process.

12

recognized this, as well as the people up in

13

Pukalani, at the State transportation meetings and

14

they helped us get this back into the STIP.

15

been apparently forgotten or misplaced, and I

16

hope -- as you know after two years it goes back

17

into the General Fund.

18

back, with the help of the Governor's Advisory

19

Council, and we got it back on the STIP.

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

21

did i:t become

22

MR. HOLTER:

Okay.

I

It had

We were able to extract it

So when did that occur?

When

put back on to the STIP.

About two months ago.

Now what we understand

23

they're doing is they're trying to find a contract

24

for a planner to plan for the planning version of

25

the larger bypass.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you.

Committee Members r any other

3

questions for the testifier?

4

you, Mr. Holter.

5

MR. HOLTER:

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

7

8
9

Thank your Chair.

Seeing none.

Thank

Thank you.
Next to testify on Item 1 we have Mr. Jack

Thompson.
MR. THOMPSON:

Good morning.

The business today is how

can we solve the problem of major traffic congestion

10

on Hana Highway leading into Paia.

11

new topic.

12

1985.

13

meetings with the State DOT and/or Maui County.

14

Hana Highway improvements have been scheduled by the

15

State's highway master plan to happen between 2001

16

and 2005.

17

happening to meet that deadline.

18

This is not a

We've been looking at this problem since

Since then there have been meetings on top of

To my knowledge r nothing has been

Compounding our current north shore traffic

19

problem is the DOT's prediction that tourist

20

transportation will double by the year 2010.

21

residents of Spreckelsville know that the solution

22

to this situation is the development of an

23

alternative route to and through Paia.

24

solved by the State's plan to convert Hana Highway

25

to four lanes from Haleakala Highway to Baldwin
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1

Avenue in Paia, nor the plans to create a

2

deceleration lane from Spreckelsville on into Paia.

3

It is not solved by opening a reliever road from the

4

parking -- Paia parking lot to Baldwin Avenue.
It can be solved by extending Kala Road from

5
6

the highway to the Paia Mill.

This road is already

7

owned by the County, but runs only about a mile

8

before it connects to the paved cane road which goes

9

the rest of the way to the mill.

The cane road is

10

owned by A&B and should be bought outright by the

11

County or condemned for public use.
The second most popular choice is to start

12

13

the alternative roadway at Stable Road.

Stable also

14

connects to the -- above cane road, but it requires

15

much more improvement than Kala Road does.

16

scenarios can relieve the State of the Hana Highway

17

plans and free up money to maybe develop a bike path

18

mauka of the highway.

These

We on the north shore are way overdue for

19

20

getting traffic relief.

We tend to get overshadowed

21

by south shore and Lahaina bypass needs.

22

turn now.

23

deciding that the alternate road will begin at Kala

24

Road.

25

you can begin negotiations with A&B immediately, and

It's our

We should start by your Committee

You could do that today.

Once that happens
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1

while that's going on, turn page, planning and

2

engineering phases

3

MR. SALDANA:

4

MR. THOMPSON:

Three minutes.
-- can begin doing whatever they do.

The

5

environmental investigations and recommendations can

6

be speeded up by using the services of existing

7

environmental organizations.

8

get this project underway in a reasonable time

9

frame, we just need to get creative about that.

10

The communities of Spreckelsville, Paia,

And there are ways to

11

Makawao, and Haiku beg you to start this ball

12

rolling today.

13

committees are ready to lend whatever support we

14

can.

Please know also that these

Last Friday I had the need to be in Paia at

15
16

5:30 for a meeting.

I pulled out onto Hana Highway

17

and got at the end of this line.

18

this picture around for those of you who haven't

19

experienced --

I want to pass

20

MR. SALDANA:

21

MR. THOMPSON:

-- the traffic that we're talking about.

22

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

23

MR. THOMPSON:

Thank you.

24

CHAIR MOLINA:

Committee Members, questions for the

25

Four minutes.

testifier?

Thank you, Mr. Thompson.

Seeing none.

Thank you.

Next to
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2

14

testify on Item 1 we have Carol Fenn.
MS. FENN:

Good morning.

My name is Carol Fenn.

I work

3

and co-own Mana Foods in Paia on Baldwin Avenue.

I

4

live at my property off Ulumau Road, which is also

5

off Baldwin Avenue,

6

I spend most of my day on or very near Baldwin

7

Avenue.

8

Baldwin and Hana Highway intersection light starting

9

around 3:00 p.m. daily creates congestion up Baldwin

just above the new post office.

The lengthened waiting period at the

10

Avenue at times as far as the old sugar mill.

11

longer waiting period at the light allows rush hour

12

Haiku-bound traffic to flow at the expense of grid

13

lock on Baldwin Avenue.

14

The

Most of the traffic turning up Baldwin Avenue

15

are customers intent on shopping for goods and

16

services on Baldwin Avenue, while the vast majority

17

of traffic is headed to the residential areas east

18

of Paia.

19

during daily rush hour and during periods when --

20

excuse me -- surf is huge and residents and tourists

21

flock to Ho'okipa an Jaws.

22

drive into Paia when the surf is huge on a Saturday

23

at noon, there is grid lock backed past

24

Spreckelsville.

25

them will increase congestion on Baldwin Avenue.

Baldwin and Hana Highway are both clogged

If you've ever tried to

Shortening the connection between
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The reliever road seems a good idea for A&B's

1

2

proposed Parcel 18 development, but will fail to

3

provide any relief with our current traffic dynamic

4

between Baldwin Avenue and Hana Highway.

5

strongly in favor of the Paia bypass.

6

reliever road which is a waste of time and money.

7

Thank you for your time.

8
9

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Ms. Fenn.

questions for the testifier?

I am

I oppose the

Committee Members,
Seeing none.

you.

11

MS. FENN:

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.
Before I begin with our next testifier, the

13

Chair welcomes Councilmember Johnson to our

14

proceedings today.

15

have James Bosco.

16
17

18
19

20

Thank

MR. BOSCO:

Good morning.

Next to testify on Item 1 we

About ten years ago I served on

the CAC Committee for the Paia
CHAIR MOLINA:

Excuse me, Mr. Bosco, can you state your

name for the record.
MR. BOSCO:

Oh.

James Bosco.

About ten years ago I

21

served on the CAC Committee for the Paia-Haiku

22

region, and at that time we could already see the

23

need for a bypass road, and we could see the amount

24

of development and population increasing in the

25

Haiku area.

We began to look around for some --
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1

some possible route around Paia town, and we knew

2

that we needed something that would take the traffic

3

away from Paia and we -- we looked at the Sunnyside

4

Road, which if you speak to some of the old-timers,

5

they'll tell you that at one time that was a County

6

road.

7

Upper Paia sort of faded away, that road fell into

8

disuse and disrepair and then HC&S naturally just

9

picked it up and started to use it.

And when Camp 1, Camp 2, Kaheka Village, and

So once in a while I've been on that road,

10

11

and it's like Mr. Holter says, in good repair.

12

a fairly wide road.

13

accommodate HC&S and traffic going out to -- to

14

bypass Paia.

15

if I just leave the mike for a while.

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19

MR. BOSCO:

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

21

22

It's

It could be widened to

If you look at this map -- excuse me

Sir, sir, cannot.

Mr. Bosco, no.
You need to be at the microphone.

You guys can't see 'em from here, but -We can circulate the map at a later time,

Mr. Bosco.
MR. BOSCO:

Excuse me.

Anyway, what I'm trying to say, as

23

an analogy, if I have a lot of water running down

24

the road into my property, if I want to try to get

25

this water from not running into my property, I'm
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1

not going to try and block it right at the point of

2

my property.

3

makes sense, you know, to have a three-hour road

4

from -- what time is it, about 3:30 to 6:30 in the

5

afternoon, it really doesn't make sense.

6

previous speaker said that at any given time during

7

the day you can have this kind of back-up problems.

It only

The

So as you might -- as you might imagine, we

8
9

I want to block it ahead.

are having a lot of problems in Paia and stuff, and

10

this traffic problem is a bad idea.

11

mini-pass road isn't going to help us, and it may

12

actually exacerbate the problems.

13

Ulumau Place, which is a one-lane road, and that

14

road comes out just above the post office where the

15

reliever road will be coming out.

16

one-lane road.

17

to get into the road, you're either going to have to

18

back up all the way until you hit somebody's

19

property or you can back into somebody's property or

20

the person who's backing in is going to have to stop

21

and back up in traffic.

22

the reliever road spilling more cars on --

23

MR. SALDANA:

24

MR. BOSCO:

25

And this small

I also live on

So let me use a

If I'm coming out and somebody wants

Now you're going to have

Three minutes.
onto the Baldwin Avenue, and it's just

going to cause more of a problem.

So anyway
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1

think we should spend a little more money perhaps

2

and look into something that's going to help us long

3

term, instead of trying to put a Band-Aid that's

4

going to falloff in a couple years.

5

I have to say at this moment.

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, thank you, Mr. Bosco.

7

Members, questions for the testifier?

8

Mr. Pontanilla.

9

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So that's all

Committee

Thank you, Chair.

Mr. Bosco,

10

you mentioned about Kala Road, does the sugar

11

companies use that road for hauling cane?

12

MR. BOSCO:

They do

they do use the road for hauling

13

cane, but like I said, it's a fairly wide road, so

14

what you can do is you can put a barrier and you can

15

widen the road and they can continue to use the --

16

the opposite end -- the opposite side of the road.

17

They do use the road yet.

18

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Chair.

Okay, thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.

20

questions for the testifier?

21

you, Mr. Bosco.

22

MR. BOSCO:

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

24
25

Seeing none.

Any other
Thank

Thank you.
Next to testify on Item 1 we have Patti

Cadiz.
MS. CADIZ:

Good morning.

Good morning, Councilman Molina
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1

and other Council Members.

This is my other

2

favorite topic.

3

this because I have daily experience in this traffic

4

issue.

5

witness the evening traffic on a daily basis, and I

6

have children that go to school up Baldwin Avenue,

7

so I go up Baldwin at about 2:30 and I come down at

8

about 3:30 or 4:00.

9

intimate experience with this traffic that the

I feel a particular interest in

My house backs up to Hana Highway, so I

I can tell you through my

10

Baldwin traffic problem is a little earlier than the

11

Hana Highway traffic problem.

12

The Baldwin traffic problem is probably

13

exacerbated by some traffic light tweaking that

14

was -- that we tried to do -- when was it, Mike -- a

15

year and a half or so ago, and it helped

16

considerably on the Haiku traffic, but now it's

17

becoming more of a problem on Baldwin.

18

probably be relieved just a little bit by changing

19

the timing just a little bit to keep the Baldwin

20

sequence a little longer a little later in the day,

21

but that's also probably going to cause a little bit

22

more problem on Hana Highway later too, but at this

23

point we're seeking the best compromise.

24
25

It could

So anyway, I feel like I have a pretty good
knowledge of what's going on in that traffic.
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1

I've also learned recently that this little

2

mini-bypass reliever road thing which was meant to

3

be sort of a short-term interim Band-Aid approach

4

was proposed for -- nearly four years ago, I think,

5

and it would have been a little bit helpful, but at

6

this point it looks like it's turning into a project

7

with a whole new life of its own.

8

State.

9

l~st

I understand the County asked for 100,000

week, even though they didn't get it, and A&B

10

is generously contributing 60,000.

11

quarters of a million dollars.

12

$600,000 from the

That's three

If we took that same budget and applied it to

13

the Kala Road, slight improvements to make that

14

thing open for the same window of time, two or three

15

hours one day, I think that we would be on our way

16

towards the permanent solution without wasting our

17

money on something that probably is actually going

18

to exacerbate the problem at this point.

19

we're just too far down the road for that thing to

20

actually be useful anymore, and as much as I

21

certainly appreciate A&B's generosity in tying to

22

help there, I think it's just a little too little

23

too late, and it's become very, very expensive.

24

the community, all my neighbors that I've talked to,

25

were very concerned about the permanent scarring
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1

that this long deceleration lane would create

2

approaching this quaint little town.

3

think of -- at one point that thing was designed to

4

be a mile long, which would bring you all the way

5

back to Spreckelsville and have concrete barriers

6

between the actual highway, and that sounds really

7

ugly.

8

it's just going to be there forever.

You know, I

And there's no way to landscape that away and

So I don't think it's a good idea.

9

I don't

10

think it's a good use of money.

11

neighbors agree with me.

12

personally, can say that I know that there's a lot

13

of people that can't be here that believe that too,

14

and I urge you to re-think where you're spending

15

that good money.

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

Many of my

Even though I'm speaking

Questions?

Okay, thank you, Ms. Cadiz.

17

Members, questions for the testifier?

18

Thank you.

19

Godwin.

20

MR. GODWIN:

Committee
Seeing none.

Next to testify on Item 1 we have Greg

Thank you, Mr. Molina.

Greg Godwin, as

21

you've just heard of.

I'm a resident in Paia, and I

22

regret that this meeting wasn't called ten years

23

ago.

24

continuously.

25

time to cover half of that in three minutes, but

We have been ignored and misheard by DOT
It's a long list, but we won't have
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thank you for listening to us, and I wish we had

2

more people here.

3

out properly.

4

Apparently the word didn't get

In the late '80s, under Mayor Hannibal

5

Tavares, he was kind enough to call a very well

6

attended meeting at Paia Community Center.

7

discussed about the problems with the traffic back

8

then and earlier.

9

were proposals and alternate routes.

It was

All the way back to '54 there
One thing that

10

came up -- well, several things.

11

merchants question.

12

history merchants were opposed to damaging their

13

business, understandably.

14

late '80s, that had been assuaged, they were no

15

longer concerned -- they were concerned about the

16

traffic, not having business.

17

for their business would be to sign -- signage on

18

the alternate route.

19

not a bypass.

20

communities on Oahu did and undermine the

21

businesses.

22

One thing, the

At one point in the long ago

By the '80s meeting, the

The important thing

It's an alternate route.

It's

We don't want to do like some of the

We want to support our businesses.

On the question of traffic, it is far more

23

than Paia.

What you've heard hasn't quite

24

touched -- the corridor for Paia includes Hana, not

25

just Haiku.

From Baldwin Avenue, if things were
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1

organized properly, you would be able to go up

2

Baldwin, access Kokomo, hit Kahakuloa and -- or

3

what's the street through Makawao that goes Haiku?

4

You know what I mean anyway, the uppermost street

5

there.

6

personally, but I have called a couple of offices

7

and I'm waiting for a call back still from one.
In the early '90s there was a Committee

8
9

I haven't had time to speak with some of you

formed through the Spreckelsville Association, the

10

Haiku Association, and the Paia Main Street

11

Association.

12

concerning the alternate route, bypass, whatever.

13

Jack Thompson represented Spreckelsville, Tom Morrow

14

represented Haiku area and two businesses t Hugh

15

Starr in Paia, Ed Nagao, I believe is his last name,

16

Paia General Store, and myself as a resident.

Five of us served on that Committee

We met with DOT people, in fact, and we were

17
18

told there were funds available, Federal funds no

19

less.

20

ten-mile radius of the airport would have been

21

covered.

22

heard us.

23

later.

24

Kahului t

25

study and wasted money.

Any infrastructure improvement within a

The DOT drug their feet.

They have not

They even had a study that followed

If any of you people went to the meeting in
that was addressed.

The State paid for a

The study found that -- or
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1

concluded that the Paia traffic problem would be

2

solved if they improved Kaupo side traffic so half

3

the tourists would go that way, which is absurd.

4

Not to jump to --

5

MR. SALDANA:

6

MR. GODWIN:

Three minutes.
Thank you.

Concluding in less than one.

I'm

7

totally opposed to the too late, too little

8

mini-bypass, and I'm sure if more people knew about

9

this and were here you'd hear the same thing.

We

10

need to find out -- in fact I need to write Mayor

11

Governor Lingle and find out why the Federal funds

12

weren't used when they were available.

13

expired.

14

to things that have been suggested can allow two or

15

three hours for our major problems morning and

16

afternoon, and there are a lot of problems that we

17

haven't had time to study, but thanks for your time

18

and patience.

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

They've

The Kala timing, possibly A&B in addition

Thank you, Mr. Godwin.

Committee Members,

20

questions for the testifier?

21

you.

22

Martin.

23

this meeting properly noticed in The Maui News?

24

you could share that with the Committee.

25

MR. SALDANA:

Seeing none.

Thank

Next to testify on Item 1 we have Marcy
Before Ms. Martin begins, Mr. Saldana, was

Yes, it was, and we had it posted on the
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1

website as well, and then also we sent out quite an

2

extensive mailing to individuals that had requested

3

notification when this matter came up.

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

5

MS. MARTIN:

Okay, thank you.

Proceed, Ms. Martin.

My name is Marcy Martin, and I'm here to say

6

that I'm in favor of the Paia mini-bypass.

Unlike

7

the people who have spoke before me, I'm a commuter.

8

I work full-time.

9

6:00 o'clock.

I come home 4:30, 5:00 o'clock,

At that time I don't see Baldwin

10

Avenue backed up.

I see Hana Highway backed up.

11

see Hana Highway backed up three miles, two miles.

12

I'm waiting 30 minutes, 20 minutes.

13

are melting.

14

I've got homework.

I

My groceries

My kids got to go to the bathroom.
I'm tired.

I agree that a full bypass would be the best

15

16

solution, but I agree that Paia needs a right-hand

17

turn lane.

18

park all the way to the intersection making the

19

traffic terrible in Paia because no one can turn

20

right until they get to the very corner.

21

seen right-hand turn lanes work.

22

Waiehu.

23

guess it's a mini-bypass, but the way I see it, it's

24

just a right-hand turn lane.

25

School, people going to Mana Food, people going to

Right now people park illegally.

People

And I've

They've worked in

They've worked on Kaahumanu Avenue.

I

People going to Paia
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the post office now have the ability to turn before

2

they hit the intersection.

3

quarter of the traffic,

4

turn, it should improve traffic more than 25

5

percent, which if you're waiting 15 minutes, you

6

know, maybe it's three, four minutes, but to me you

7

multiply those times 52 weeks a year and that's a

8

lot of time.

And even if it's only a

I think if those people can

I agree with everyone, a large bypass would

9

10

be ideal, but even with a large bypass, a right-hand

11

turn lane in Paia would still be useful.

12

regardless of people going around, Paia has problems

13

with people turning to the gas station, to the bank,

14

and I think any improvement that can be done to the

15

traffic situation in Paia is a good one, and

16

anything that can be done immediately is better than

17

something that can be done three, four years from

18

now.

19

Because

And I was also thinking about at budget time

20

requesting that -- I don't know if this is realistic

21

or not, but maybe Paia could have a policeman

22

stationed there between, I don't know, 1:00 and 5:00

23

to kind of protect maybe people crossing the road or

24

people parking illegally and just kind of trying to

25

clear out grid lock.

I don't know if that's
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realistic or not, but it would be nice.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, thank you, Ms. Martin.

Members, questions for the testifier?

4

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

5

MS. MARTIN:

6

7
8
9

That's it.
Committee
Mr. Nishiki.

Marcy, where do you live?

I live in Kuau Bayview across from Mantokuji

Mission.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Okay.

So you take Hana Highway

and go right across?
MS. MARTIN:

Uh-huh.

10

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

11

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

Ms. Martin, I have one question.

As a

12

resident of Paia, have you noticed jaywalking during

13

the rush hour time as well?

14

walking --

15

MS. MARTIN:

I know Paia's a

Yeah, and it scares me, because -- I mean,

16

I'm just being honest.

17

area, but after waiting in traffic, you know, you

18

feel kind of like I just want to get through town

19

and then people come out between cars that are

20

parked and it's -- it's kind of frightening.

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

I could improve in this

So in your assessment, the jaywalking is a

22

disruption to the traffic as well that contributes

23

to the backup?

24
25

MS. MARTIN:

Oh, yeah, yeah.

It's a safety issue I think

too.
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1

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

Any other questions for the

2

testifier?

3

testify on Item 1 we have Dick Mayer.

4

MR. MAYER:

Seeing none.

Thank you.

Thank you.

Next to

My name is Dick Mayer.

I just

5

want for the record, yesterday when I went to the

6

web, the agenda was not on the website as of

7

yesterday afternoon.

8

put it on at that point, so that might be an

9

explanation why there may not be more people here.

I called up the Staff and they

10

It was mailed out and I think properly noticed

11

otherwise.

12

I'd like to have something passed out.

Patrick Tahl wrote this letter.

He called me

13

up last night and asked me to come down here and

14

present it, and he was -- he came down with the flu,

15

and I'd like to go through some of the items here.

16

I appreciate that the title for this agenda item is

17

Maui's Traffic Situation, not just the Paia thing,

18

because I would like to put the Paia situation in a

19

context that's much broader.

20

number of major problems, and I'd like to just go

21

through it with you as you have it on the document

22

in front of you.

23

Here on Maui we have a

I think we would all agree that Maui's

24

highest priority is probably the highway connecting

25

Central Maui to West Maui.

We have, oh, on West
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1

Maui probably on any day somewhere around 30, 40,000

2

people at the hotels and residents, many of whom

3

have to go back and forth to catch airplanes, to get

4

jobs for medical reasons, et cetera.

5

have -- and I'm going down here through the list

6

here, Item B down there.

7

available -- funds that are needed to construct that

8

highway to West Maui, which is going to be a very,

9

very expensive process.

We also

We also have funds

Item C, we have a proposal to build a highway

10
11

between Kihei and Upcountry, and there are Federal

12

funds available to build this highway.

13

at that point and expand, if you could just bear

14

with me rather than reading.

15

has appropriated -- is in the process of

16

appropriating probably 100 million to $200 million

17

to build that highway.

18

been released and it keeps going up.

19

probably be the largest amount of money that Maui

20

will ever get to solve transportation problems.

21

was put in initially for military reasons to connect

22

Haleakala summit telescopes to the computer in

23

Kihei.

24

to do with that process and that highway is no

25

longer needed for any military connection at all.

Let me stop

The Federal government

The final number has never
That will

It

Now the design of that highway has nothing
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1

Rather

the highway is being built as it's designed

2

now from Haliimaile intersection on Haleakala

3

Highway over to Suda's store areal North Kihei.

4

All the traffic from Wailea going up the

l

5

mountain will now have to go right along the

6

highwaYI Piilani Highway

7

People working Upcountry will have to go down to

8

Haliimaile

9

to get to the jobs in Wailea

l

I

and then up the highway.

then over to Suda
l

and then down Piilani

l

Makena.

It doesn't

10

serve any military purpose at all.

In factI

it

11

doesn't even serve the real needs of our residents

12

or the visitors.

13

What I'm asking you to do is to look whether

14

those funds could be re-allocated to solve the real

15

needs of Maui's transportation.

16

those funds could be used to build the highway to

17

West Maui

18

the Pali

19

million would probably go a long way.

20

l

l

Number one

l

part of

over the Pali or through a tunnel through
to solve a lot of those problems.

$100

A second need would be to relieve the Paia

21

traffic situation.

Now

22

might be to -- if a highway is to be built to Kihei,

23

is to use a much lower alignment along the cane haul

24

roads that now go through the plantation.

25

present alignment

l

the mechanism to do that
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1

MR. SALDANA:

2

MR. MAYER:

Three minutes.
goes above the plantation

l

and what I would

3

urge you -- could I have three minutes afterwards

4

instead of -- it's going to take me about three

5

minutes to finish.

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

I didn't allow that option for everyone

7

else l Mr. Mayer.

8

additional minute to conclude

9

submit additional written testimony for todaYI I'll

10

permit that as well, but because I didn't give that

11

option to everybody else, I didn't announce it at

12

the beginning of the meeting

13

ahead.

14

MR. MAYER:

I apologize.

l

I

So I'll give you an
and if you want to

so -- you can go

We'll start your minute over again.
Okay.

The funds could be used to utilize that

15

(inaudible).

16

letter

17

that are going through the plantation connecting

18

from Paia all the way over to Kihei are still owned

19

by the County.

20

set up in 1892 and subsequent actions have been

21

taken probably mean that those roads would be still

22

in the domain of the County, and it would probably

23

be -- what I'm asking the County to do is to write

24

to A&B and ask what authority they have to say that

25

they own those roaqsl as opposed to using them.

I

Now 1 Mr. Tahl

l

that's why he wrote the

has information that those cane haul roads

He believes that the law that was
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1

Have they gone to court?

Has the County given them

2

those roads?

3

and a lot of these other roads actually belong to

4

the County, even though they've been used by A&B

5

over the years, and right-of-way process will not

6

have to be taken.

7

right now r for that matter, if in fact the County

8

has not actually legally conveyed it over to A&B.

Otherwise, you may find that Kala Road

You may own the road as well

Mr. Tahl could give you more details on the

9

10

law and what he thinks about it.

11

relate that to you, and I think that would be an

12

action that you could take both for the Paia area

13

MR. SALDANA:

14

MR. MAYER:

He asked me to

Four minutes.
If the highway is built to Kihei, you may have

15

the funds available to solve all these problems.

16

urge you to take a comprehensive look at this issue.

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Mr. Mayer.

18

questions for the testifier?

19

you.

20

MR. MAYER:

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I

Committee Members,
Seeing none.

Thank

There's one.
Oh, I'm sorry.

Member Johnson.

Yeah, I'm not a Committee member,

23

so I just wanted to wait until the Committee members

24

spoke.

25

we have received, the connection that's recommended

All right, Mr. Mayer, in the documents that
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1

for the -- it would be on the Kihei side where it

2

was supposed to connect the High Performance

3

Computing Center with the Haleakala operation.

4

Where -- and I haven't been quite able to understand

5

where would that be preferred, in your estimation,

6

the connection, instead of down by Mokulele or the

7

entrance to Suda's store there?

8
9

MR. MAYER:

There are cane roads and there are other roads

that go along through Kihei, and I don't have the

10

maps here.

11

bring them today, but there are maps that show some

12

of those roads that existed.

13

roads that were part of the County.

14

own those roads.

15

Mr. Tahl did have them and was going to

They're old county
The County does

What I'm asking is, A, the actual maps be

16

recreatedi B, that ownership be determinedi and C,

17

examine that if that lower alignment were utilized,

18

it would come out at the Haleakala Highway, it could

19

cross Haleakala Highway and go to Paia so that the

20

Haiku traffic that is now backing up along the

21

highway -- much of that is traffic that originates

22

in Kihei, workers going home.

23

bypass Paia entirely by going above Paia town as

24

the -- as they would go across from Kihei, over --

25

along Keahua Road and over into -- over to Baldwin

That traffic would
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Avenue.
All I'm asking is that you look at that as --

2
3

and have you -- we now have a County Department of

4

Transportation set up that hopefully should be

5

looking for master plan to address the issues you're

6

looking at today.

7
8

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:
according to
MR. MAYER:

Yes.

10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

11

MR. MAYER:

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

13

And so there is an entire network

-- the maps that Mr. Tahl has?

Yes.
And at some point he would be

providing the Committee or the Council with that?

14

MR. MAYER:

15

that

16

that he got from the State map office in Honolulu.

17

He has other -- there are other maps, and the County

18

has its own maps of these old roads, I'm sure, in

19

its files, and the question is ownership, rights to

20

use them.

21

they have to share them?

22

them and in fact A&B is just using them waiving the

23

County's liability?

24

on that right now.

25

He could provide it, but I would urge you
I mean he'll get some -- he has some maps

And does A&B have exclusive right?

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Do

Or does the County own

I don't know what the laws are

Okay, thank you very much, Dick.
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CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, thank you, Member Johnson.

2

questions for the testifier?

3

you, Mr. Mayer.

4

MR. MAYER:

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

Seeing none.

Thank

Thank you.
Mr. Mayer is the last person to have signed
Is there anyone else in the gallery

6

up to testify.

7

that would like to provide testimony?

8

come on up, Ms. Perreira.

9

you're done with your testimony.

10

Any other

MS. PERREIRA:

Good morning.

Okay, please

You can sign up after

My name is Jocelyn Perreira.

11

I am the Tri-Isle Main Street Program Coordinator,

12

and as such, assist the Paia Main Street

13

Association.

14

was difficult for her to come here.

15

would like to remind the Council members, and the

16

Council Chair in particular and the Public Works

17

Committee Chair, that for the last year you folks

18

have received numerous communications regarding this

19

particular issue, so it's not like the community

20

hasn't been in the loop.

21

Their chair is a new mother, and it
But I just

I just -- I want to express concern, because

22

we've been taken back to 1980 today, and there's

23

been a lot of current stuff that's been done that

24

has been done by community, surveys, et cetera, so

25

on and so forth, related to this issue.
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1

community by and large wants to have a long-term

2

solution/ which is an alternate roadway.

3

participated in a variety of venues/ although I must

4

say that those of us who sat on the State

5

Transportation Advisory Committee expressed serious

6

concern that there was not meetings held in Paia

7

that would be available for the people to express

8

the sentiments themselves and made it difficult for

9

people like Jack Thompson and myself to repeatedly

They've

10

express concern about that.

And Councilmember

11

Molina also expressed that their concern for the

12

community/ I might add.
There has been State transportation plans/

13
14

long-range policies and what have you that has been

15

put in place that support the wishes and desires of

16

the community.

17

have an interim solution that was proposed sometime

18

ago/ and at that point the community wanted -- I

19

mean anything was going to help that was a relief/

20

okay.

21

immediately help and relieve the situation/ people

22

were for it, but I do have to state emphatically

23

today that whereas any kind of temporary solution to

24

facilitate the problem is appreciated.

25

want anything taking off the focus of what is the

I think what you have here is you

If anything that could come out to
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real solution t which is the bypass road.
And I'd just like to add to Mr. Nishiki's

2
3

question that he asked about West Kuiaha.

I live on

4

West Kuiaha t and there are people on the upper end

5

of West Kuiaha in Kapakalua and what have you and we

6

all go through the Maliko Gulch

7

because it's so congested when you get down to Hana

8

Highway because of what's coming out from Kailua and

9

Hana and et cetera.

Haliimaile Road

t

It is getting worse

t

much

t

much

I can tell you t

10

worse t and as a life-long resident t

11

and extensive family all in that particular areat

12

it's gotten really bad and it's getting dangerous

13

and we really ought to do the bypass sooner than

14

later.

15

very much appreciated.

t

And anything you can do to help with this is

The Governor has sent us a letter t because we

16
17

called foul ball.

18

the Tri-Isle Main Street network of towns called

19

foul ball when they were not on the STIP

20

improvements

21

organizations t because they all said our priorities

22

are important, but we all want to voice support for

23

the Paia bypass.

24

on the STIP

25

MR. SALDANA:

t

t

Paia Main Street Association and

and I was really proud of all the

And as a result it was placed back

and

Three minutes.
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1

MS. PERREIRA:

Okay.

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

You can have one --

3

MS. PERREIRA:

Can I have one -- okay, and we did receive

4

a letter from Mayor

I mean Governor Lingle that

5

she had instructed the State Department of

6

Transportation to expedite the design phase and what

7

have you.

8

the report, which we again cried foul ball, they

9

said it was a mid-term, mid-range thing.

Because initially when they came out with

And we

10

said, no, no, no.

11

Thompson said, some action prior to 2005 and that we

12

wanted it placed back where the community had

13

earnestly worked to place it there, and they did

14

change it.

15

What we're doing now is carefully watching to make

16

sure that it continues to be a priority.

17

have enough time to go into a lot of details, but

18

there are a lot of -- a lot of detailed information

19

well documented, and I know you have copies of it.

20
21

22

CHAIR MOLINA:

That was slated for, as Jack

And so it's supposed to be a priority.

Okay, thank you, Ms. Perreira.

Members, questions for the testifier?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah.

mention we don't care what it is.

24

reliever, and -MS. PERREIRA:

Committee
Mr. Nishiki.

Jocelyn, you know, you

23

25

I don't

We just want a

I didn't saYr Mr. Nishiki, that we didn't
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care what it was.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Wellr you just want a reliever r

3

and so that's why you're supporting the Paia bypass.

4

Let me ask you this question.

5

done -- because you seem to advocate this bypass

6

to determine where the cars that go up Baldwin

7

during pau hana go?

8

say they go up Haliimaile and go home that way.

9

Other people just have to go Hana Highway.

Has any studies been

And you've heard some people

Has
and

10

there any studies been done to your knowledge

11

I think this is important -- where the people that

12

would take this bypass would then go?

13

MS. PERREIRA:

There has not been any formal studies, but

14

there has been many informal studies where people

15

have actually taken the time to sit and watch where

16

the traffic goes and to also poll the community.

17

Because there's been surveys in the community where

18

we try to gauge what the people's attitudes and

19

opinions might be, and people do have opinions based

20

on their life experience or what they observe or

21

what have you.

22

informal poll taken through community efforts, but

23

there's not been any professionally done poll.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

And so like I said, there's been an

Yeah, because -- because that

knowledge is important.

I don't care what people
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it's not that I don't care.

It is what they say,

2

but until you do an actual poll to see where these

3

cars actually go is where the money is well spent.

4

Now, if time-wise -- because you know that bypass

5

would probably have to have an EA and everything

6

else -- if time-wise whether we use Kala Road or

7

bypass, if in time-wise when we may choose through

8

asking questions that either solution may take the

9

same time, then -- and maybe you cannot speak

10

because you'd have to again ask the users, but if

11

that were synonymous or in the time that we're going

12

to do it, would you have any idea which one people

13

would choose?

14

take it farther out, yeah?

Because it seems like Kala Road would

15

MS. PERREIRA:

Yes.

16

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

And so you wouldn't create all of

17

that traffic that may be going Hana Highway for

18

those --

19

MS. PERREIRA:

Again, 11m going to qualify my opinion

20

based on my professional expertise, as well as being

21

a resident in the area that is affected by the

22

traffic.

23

Advisory Committee for the Paia-Haiku Community

24

Association way back early '90s, okay, that it was

25

recommended that that Kala Road be -- and the

I know from sitting on the Citizen
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1

Sunnyside Road be somehow utilized and taken out

2

past Ho'okipa, okay.

3

route that was discussed and that was a route that

4

would come out by the mill, so on and so forth.

5

There also have been discussions about we need an

6

alternate roadway.

7

that we have emphatically said the design -- the

8

primary design has to keep coming through the

9

main -- main route of town with the alternative

10
11

That was the

that was a

And again, I just need to state

going onto the bypass.
And when you looked at it, it was deemed by

12

the community that the most expedient use of public

13

funding and the effort of coming through Kala Road

14

and Sunnyside Road would be what you would -- you

15

could conceivably do first while you were waiting

16

for the planning and design phase and construction

17

of the long-term solution, which is the bypass,

18

which might have a different route from the Kala

19

Road, Sunnyside route, but -- and truthfully, the

20

prior Mayor, Apana, did discuss this with the

21

community -- because I know Paia Main Street was

22

heavily involved in the discussions -- to use the

23

Kala Road up to HC&S and then cut through HC&S road

24

and come out through Ho'okipa, but the stumbling

25

block on that was that HC&S had a problem with that,

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

42

PWT 2/5/04

1

that they couldn't -- that they were -- they had

2

safety concerns and other concerns about using the

3

HC&S property that connected up with Kala Road.
But that was not, you know, pie in the sky

4
5

kind of idea.

That's been discussed, and many of

6

the things that was brought to the table to the

7

Council this morning has been long discussed, and I

8

guess one of the reasons why you don't have too much

9

of the community here this morning is because the

10

community has come many times to this body and they

11

have discussed the issue, and I think they told

12

Mike -- Councilman Molina last week at a public

13

community meeting that everything is documented and

14

the wishes and concerns of the community is well

15

documented and can't the wishes and concerns be just

16

followed.

17

expecting him to bring their thoughts and concerns

18

here today.

19

And so I guess that's -- they were

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah.

All I'm saying as a fact is

20

that despite whichever way we choose, mini-bypass or

21

Kala Road, okay, both of them will still end up on

22

Baldwin Avenue.

23

MS. PERREIRA:

24

just --

25

Mr. Nishiki -- Councilman Nishiki, I

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman.

Chairman.
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order.

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

Yes, Member Hokama.

3

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

I don't mind any member asking

4

questions to bring clarification to the testimony,

5

but this is not a debate between the testifier and

6

the member.

7

MS. PERREIRA:

Yeah.

8

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, Member Nishiki, please just ask a

9

question.

10

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

11

CHAIR MOLINA:

And, Ms. Perreira

12

MS. PERREIRA:

I need to make a clarification, though,

13

because

14

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

17

Yeah.

Chairman, again.

Okay, hang on.
Clarification on questions of the

testimony is what this portion is all about.

18

MS. PERREIRA:

Yeah.

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

20

MS. PERREIRA:

Okay.

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

Can you hold that thought,

22
23

Ms. Perreira.

Mr. Nishiki, proceed with a question.

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

And -- and so when that is looked

24

at and you look at future planning of where now

25

the

-- addressing the real concerns of now where
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1

this traffic is going to go, from whichever side we

2

may look at, which would you say would make more

3

sense of using taxpayer's money?

4

MS. PERREIRA:

May I

5

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

6

MS. PERREIRA:

Yes.

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

Proceed, Ms. Perreira.

8

MS. PERREIRA:

May I -- clarification.

And you may not have the answer.

I want to make

9

very clear when we talk about bypass or alternative

10

roadway, we're not talking about A&B's mini-bypass.

11

Because what we've advocated for is the long-term

12

solution, which is the alternate roadway.

13

talk about mini pass -- when we talk about bypass,

14

there are people that get confused between A&B's

15

mini-bypass versus an alternate roadway.

16

you're asking me a question about the mini -- A&B

17

mini-bypass, that is always thought of as an

18

interim, immediate solution to try to relieve

19

congestion that might be on the roadway today.

20

When we

So if

Are -- do we want anything to take the focus

21

off of the real solution, which is the real

22

alternate roadway that we need not only for Paia but

23

for people out past Paia?

24

prize.

25

prize is the fact that whatever you're going to do

,

That is what -- the

The eye has to stay on the prize, and the

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

45

PWT 2/5/04

1

for traffic calming in the interim has to be

2

considered because there may be safety issues r okaYr

3

but the prize and the solution is the alternate

4

roadwaYr which continues to have a primary design

5

coming in through, Paia r so it does not jeopardize

6

the businesses r with an alternate decision to get

7

onto the alternate roadway or the bypass so that the

8

commuters can then commute more safely and thereby

9

reducing the problems that we are now having, and

10

getting worse r by people using Kokomo Road r

11

Kapakalua r West Kuiaha going

12

Maliko r going through Haliimaile r et cetera.

13

is getting worse and worse by the day.

14

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

16

17

UPr

going through
That

Thank you.

Thank your Committee Members.

Any other --

Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes r Jocelynr I heard you say too

18

that because you live in the arear you're really

19

familiar with the traffic patterns.

20

through that area.

21

any time of day you come through it now there's

22

always congestion r but one of the things I noticed,

23

and it's only at certain times,

24

the daYr is coming down Baldwin the bicycle tours.

25

How does that impact the flow through the whole Paia

I've come

You know, it almost seems like

I believe, during
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1

town?

2

bicycle tours.

3

since you live there?

4

MS. PERREIRA:

Because I haven't heard anybody address the
So do you have any comment on that,

Thank you for that question.

It's not a

5

comment coming from me as a resident.

It's a

6

comment in my professional capacity as Main Street

7

Coordinator.

8

Association and the Paia Main Street Association

9

knows that bicycle traffic coming down from Makawao

Both the Makawao Main Street

10

down through Paia does slow down traffic.

11

known reality and it becomes a question of how much

12

is too much, and that's why they have asked for

13

whether or not that industry might be regulated in

14

some form or fashion.

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

That is a

Thank you very much, and the other

16

thing, I guess, and to follow up on that, is it

17

possible -- is there another route -- I know you've

18

explored this many times -- so that they could be

19

diverted to at least give some kind of relief to

20

that terrible congestion that occurs right at

21

Baldwin and Hana Highway?

22

MS. PERREIRA:

Yes, there is.

And as a matter of fact, I

23

believe Councilman Molina has been on top of that

24

with the Public Works Department.

25

to do a roadway adjacent to the existing road so

There was a plans
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1

that the bikes would get off the roadway and be next

2

to it, but it requires some acquiring of property

3

and some more detailed info, but I do know that that

4

was passed and I'm sure -- I know this Council is

5

aware of that as well.

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

8

9

Thank you very much, Jocelyn.

Okay, thank you, Member Johnson.

Member

Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

During your

10

study, as far as looking for alternative --

11

immediate alternative, you know, one of them is the

12

mini-bypass through Paia town.

13

look at probably -- I don't know if the County owns

14

the road, the old road that used to go to Maui High

15

School from Baldwin Avenue?

16

road, you know, then, you know, possibility of

17

utilizing Holomua and then coming down to Ho'okipa

18

and continuing on to east.

19
20
21
22

MS. PERREIRA:

Has anybody take a

If that's a County

Councilman Pontanilla, are you referring to

bike traffic or vehicular?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

No, no, this is regular

traffic.

23

MS. PERREIRA:

Vehicular traffic?

24

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

25

MS. PERREIRA:

Okay.

Yeah.

That had been looked at and explored
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1

by the Paia-Haiku Citizen Advisory Committee, and

2

one of the reasons why they decided not to go that

3

way was because it took them too high up from the

4

mill.

5

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

6

MS. PERREIRA:

What about coming home?

I don't believe that that was given a

7

priority to be looked at, as high a priority as what

8

had been deemed like a common sense solution, which

9

was the Kala Road, Sunnyside Road, and then cutting

10

off just below the mill.

11

there was a map, and at the

12

Morihara was also at that meetings and he tried to

13

forward that cause as well.

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

And in fact I believe that
ti~e

Representative

The question is how fast can

15

you get through Paia town back home east.

16

know, as a speed alternative, utilizing the

17

mini-bypass, utilizing Baldwin Avenue, you know,

18

that route would be, to me, as an interim, provide

19

immediate relief.

20

MS. PERREIRA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

And, you

Is that a question?
No, no, you know, my comments

22

to you.

23

MS. PERREIRA:

Okay, okay.

24

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, thank you, Member Pontanilla.

25

other questions for the testifier?

Any

Seeing none.
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1

Thank you, Ms. Perreira.

2

MS. PERREIRA:

Thank you.

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

Last call for anyone else in the gallery

4

who would like to testify.

5

Mr. Spencer.

6

you sign up at the desk also, please.

7

Proceed, Mr. Spencer.

8
9

MR. SPENCER:

Okay, proceed,

You can sign up -- Ms. Perreira, did
Thank you.

My name is Henry Spencer, testifying on my

own behalf.

Just a couple of short things.

10

Anecdotally, I spent six weeks in -- living in Haiku

11

last year, and I would never drive down to the Hana

12

Highway, drive through Paia to go into town or

13

anywhere else.

14

go Haliimaile t and I noticed that there was pretty

15

heavy use there from other people as well.

16

very narrow roads.

17

and it was a very unsafe but expedient personal

18

solution that I saw for myself and other people.

19

I would always go across the top and

They are

People tend to speed on them,

I'm surprised that the bike tour issue didn't

20

come up sooner.

21

County should assess very quickly a use fee that

22

should be put towards t

23

separate bicycle path running down Baldwin Avenue.

24

I have a philosophical problem with County funds

25

being spent on -- to -- to take care of for-profit

My take on that is that I think the

if there is going to be a
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1

business, and they do turn a pretty healthy profit

2

with the bike tours:
The other issue is the -- I think it's pretty

3
4

obvious from what everybody has said that a bypass

5

is very necessary.

6

the bypass road, you are discounting the traffic

7

that's coming from Lahaina, from Wailuku, from

8

Kahului towards Haiku or towards the other side of

9

Paia.

If you don't use Sunnyside as

And I know there may be a separate traffic

10

issue for people commuting to Kihei or whatever, but

11

you can't discount the amount of traffic that's

12

coming from Lahaina, from Wailuku, from Kahului

13

that's trying to get across through Paia, and that

14

is the only solution for that -- for that part of

15

the problem.

.END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .

16

17

That's it.

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Mr. Spencer.

18

questions for the testifier?

19

you.

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

Committee Members,

Seeing none.

Thank

Sign up.

And please sign up at the desk,

22

Mr. Spencer.

Okay, last call for public testimony

23

on our agenda items.

24

there are no objections, Members, the Chair will

25

close public testimony for today.

The Chair seeing none, if
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1

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

3

ITEM NO.1:

No objections.

Thank you.
MAUl'S TRAFFIC SITUATION
(C.C. No. 01-85 and 03-43)

4

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

Members, we're going to -- the Chair will

6

proceed with a short slide presentation from our

7

legislative analyst Mr. Saldana, and the Chair will

8

be calling for a brief recess to set up our

9

equipment.

10

We'll take a three-minute recess.

The

meeting shall reconvene at 10:10.

11

RECESS:

10:07 a.m.

12

RECONVENE:

13

CHAIR MOLINA:

10:13 a.m.

(Gavel).

Public Works and Traffic

14

Committee meeting for February 5th is now back in

15

session.

16

have a short slide presentation done for you by our

17

Analyst for the Committee, Mr. Saldana, who has been

18

out there recently taking some pictures of the

19

current traffic conditions in Paia, so at this time

20

I shall yield the microphone to Mr. Saldana.

21

Committee Members, at this time we will

(Slide Presentation of traffic enroute to Paia town on
Hana Highway)

22
23

MR. SALDANA:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

As the -- as the

24

Chairman indicated, he had requested that we

25

Staff take an afternoon to go out to observe the
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1

situation out in Paia.

For those of you that live

2

out there, this will be very familiar to you.

3

we did was we went out actually at about the start

4

of the -- when the congestion occurs, so probably

5

about 3:00, 3:30-ish, and this initial picture that

6

you see is about that time, about 3:30 in the

7

afternoon.

8

However, if you

9

If you take a look at the -- I'm having trouble with

You don't see a lot of congestion.
let me back -- let me go back.

Hartg on a second.

This is a little - - it's

10

this.

11

being a little sensitive here.

12

What

Hang on.

Okay, if you take a look beyond the road in

13

this area here, you can actually start to see

14

that - - that there is some backup already starting

15

to occur just at about the 3:30 time frame.

16

next picture shows a different perspective about the

17

same time.

18

the area fairly -- fairly well, doesn't seem to be

19

any major backup at this time.

20

slightly later, probably about ten or 15 minutes

21

later, you will see that there is a little bit of a

22

backup there already starting to occur.

23

The

The traffic appears to be moving through

And this is just

Also what we did was we took a series of

24

pictures of the activity on the street.

25

heard some individuals testify today, people -- it's
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1

a very people-friendly kind of city.

People are

2

just walking around and crossing the streets

3

wherever, and this is an example.

4

how the traffic stops to allow the people to cross

5

at any points in the middle of the streets, and you

6

see some additional individuals.

7

within the hour and a half that I was out there,

8

there was considerable amounts of people just

9

crossing at whatever point they choose.

And you can see

There was

Also what might be considered a contributing

10
11

factor to the traffic slowing down is turning onto

12

Hana Highway.

13

white

14

road going toward -- toward Kahului.

15

they had to wait for somebody to stop and let them

16

go by, and that slowed traffic down.

17

particular instance you see this white car stopped

18

here.

19

parking that you see right along the businesses, and

20

as a result it's backing the situation up as well.

21

And then on the opposite side of the street, from

22

the makai side of the street turning toward Hana,

23

there were -- there was a bit of a wait to have this

24

individual turn out onto the street and allow

25

somebody to let him go through.

suv

Like, for example, this particular

was turning from the mauka side of the
As a result,

This

It was backing out of the parking area, the
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I don't know if you can see the clock.

1

Right

2

about now it's getting to be about 4:30 r

3

traffic is starting to back up even further.

4

can see a little more congestion in the town r and

5

then the backup even occurs even further down toward

6

Kahului.

7

Baldwin r this is Baldwin Park r so you could see the

8

backup to here r and then I just turn the camera

9

around and looking toward Kahului you can see how

10

And then at this point this is

so the
You

this is

the backup is going even further.
I went further down toward Kahului at Ulupua

11

12

Road r entry into Spreckelsville r you can see the

13

backup there.

14

seer pointing toward Kahului r the backup is going to

15

Nonohe

16

Turning the camera around r you can

Nonohe Road along Spreckelsville as well.
So the idea was just to kind of put this all

17

into perspective r give you an idea of what the

18

people have to put up with on a regular basis in

19

terms of traffic congestion r and this particular

20

picture was probably taken at about 5:15 r

21

right around that time.

22

really starts to mount up.

23

5:30-ish r

So that's when the traffic

I just took some additional pictures of

24

approximately where the mini or temporary bypass

25

would commence.

This is right along Hana Highway at
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~ntrance

1

the

2

right adjacent underneath the trees, another

3

perspective, and then where it would be --

4

approximately where it would be proposed to exit

5

onto Baldwin Avenue next to -- or right below the

6

post office, and this is another perspective.

7

that's it, Mr. Chair.

8
9

CHAIR MOLINA:

Paia, and you can see the parking lot

Thank you, Mr. Saldana.

And

Again, these

photos were taken what day, for the record.

10

MR. SALDANA:

Tuesday, this last Tuesday.

11

CHAIR MOLINA:

12

MR. SALDANA:

13

CHAIR MOLINA:

February 3rd?
Uh-huh.
Thank you very much.

Members, we're going

14

to take a one-minute recess to get our lights back

15

on and then we'll proceed with Item 1.

(Gavel) .

10:18 a.m.

16

RECESS:

17

RECONVENE:

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

10: 19 a.m.

(Gavel).

Public Works and Traffic

19

Committee meeting for February 5th is now back in

20

session.

21

Members, at this time, taking into

22

consideration the personal needs of everyone here

23

who may want to get some business taken care of, the

24

Chair will call for the morning break right now.

25

Let us reconvene at 10:30.

(Gavel) .
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1

RECESS:

10:19 a.m.

2

RECONVENE:

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

10:33 a.m.

(Gavel).

Public Works and Traffic

4

Committee meeting for February 5th is now back in

5

session.

6

Thank you/ Members/ for that important break

7

that we just took.

We'll first discuss Item I,

8

Maui's Traffic Situation.

9

meeting today is to give the Council and the public

And the purpose of our

10

an update on the progress of the roadway

11

improvements in Paia/ and to determine whether the

12

Council must act to initiate or urge the

13

implementation of certain recommendations.

14

Just a brief background/ the discussion of a

15

temporary bypass or reliever road in the Paia area

16

dates back a number of years.

17

was attempting to include the Spreckelsville Mauka

18

project in the community plan, concerns were raised

19

at the time that the project would create additional

20

traffic congestion along Hana Highway.

21

address the concern/ numerous traffic studies have

22

been performed during this time, and a

23

recommended

24

constructed to relieve the 180 to 220 cars that turn

25

at Hana Highway and Baldwin Avenue during the rush

When A&B properties

And to

which recommended a bypass be
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hour, which has resulted in A&B proposing a

2

temporary bypass alignment to relieve congestion

3

during peak traffic hours.

4

Previously the Committee last met on this

5

back in February of last year, February 20th to be

6

specific, and during that meeting the Committee

7

received presentations from the State, County, and

8

the private sector regarding the roadway and highway

9

improvements Countywide.

The Committee requested a

10

variety of information on various matters.

11

one of the focus of the Committee was concerning the

12

proposed temporary Paia bypass or reliever road and

13

developing a permanent bypass.

14

However,

And for the record, the Committee requested

15

that the State DOT identify guidelines for

16

qualifying the Paia reliever road project as

17

excuse me, Paia bypass project as priority status

18

for funding as a STIP -- on the STIP, and

19

determining whether the bypass project could be

20

categorized as a high priority for funding as well.

21

And for today'spurposes, I'd like to, again,

22

keep our focus on the temporary Paia bypass and a

23

permanent bypass.

24

noted back in February of 2003, the engineering

25

review of the temporary bypass alignment.

And again, the engineering was
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1

noted that it would commence after the spring of

2

2003, and here we are today, you know, nothing has

3

been -- has occurred in terms of construction.

4

I bring this up, Members, because the Mayor

5

was quoted in a Maui News article February 11th

6

saying that the temporary bypass project should, and

7

I quote, move forward as soon as possible and we'll

8

work with A&B to get this project moving in as

9

timely a manner as we can.

And so therefore,

10

Members, we will receive an update and also some

11

presentations from representatives of the State,

12

County, and A&B properties on the status of the

13

temporary bypass and also the developing stages ofa

14

permanent bypass.

15

We have here in front of us to present first,

16

from the County, Mr. Gilbert Coloma-Agaran, who is

17

the Public Works Director, and next to him is

18

Mr. Freddie Cajigal, the State Maui District

19

Engineering Program Manager, and next to Mr. Cajigal

20

is Mr. Chubby Vicens from A&B Properties.

21

this time, before we begin with Mr. Agaran, I'd also

22

want to say we have in the gallery as resource

23

personnel Don Medeiros, the Deputy Director of the

24

Department of Transportation; Rob Parsons, the

25

Mayor's Executive Assistant dealing with
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1

environmental concernSi and we've also invited

2

Mr. Lloyd Lee from the Engineering Division,

3

Department of Public Worksi Mr. Brian Miskae of the

4

Long-Range Planning Departmenti and Robyn

5

Loudermilk, the Senior Planner of the Department of

6

Planningi and also from the Police Department we

7

have Sergeant Barry Aoki here to entertain any

8

requests for questions from the Committee.

9

Kane.

10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Member

Before we start, one of your comments

11

about the Mayor's comments, you said February 11th,

12

that's 2003?

13

CHAIR MOLINA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

16

17

2003.
Okay, thank you.

Thank you.

Okay, Mr. Coloma-Agaran,

proceed.
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Let me note

18

that Mr. Lee from our office was called away on some

19

personal business, so he probably will not make it,

20

because I know that -- I'll just leave it at that.

21

Let me -- what I'm going to do is I'm going to

22

describe for the group the interim bypass and the

23

status of that, and then the others can just add any

24

other information that they want to add.

25

itself -- and when I'm talking about the temporary
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bypass is -- actually has two components.
The first is a component that the State

3

Department of Transportation is handling.

It's the

4

Hana Highway shoulder lane improvements, which is

5

about 2,800 feet, or .053 miles from Ala Wai Road,

6

which leads into Baldwin Park, to the location of

7

the Paia parking lot.

8

there is basically to create a wide -- wider

9

shoulder lane.

The work that they are doing

That wider shoulder lane would also

10

then serve effectively as a storage lane for the

11

interim bypass as proposed.

12

The State Department of Transportation did

13

apply for a special management area exemption.

14

Since the Coastal Zone Management Area -- Management

15

Act treats certain working right-of-ways not a

16

development, we've recently been informed that the

17

Department of Planning decided that we need a major

18

SMA for the project.

19

The other component of the interim bypass is

20

one that A&B and the County are working on.

21

one-way, one-lane interim bypass leading from the

22

County's parking lot off of Hana Highway to the post

23

office of Baldwin Avenue.

24

or .034 miles.

25

and the tie in and constructing the one lane.

It's a

This is about 1,800 feet,

A&B is designing both the one lane
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1

county would be doing the construction of the curbs

2

and gutters and striping at the tie-in into Baldwin

3

Avenue.
A&B did apply for and received a special

4

5

management area minor permit based on the costs of

6

the work that falls within the SMA area, but

7

recently I think because we decided to process an

8

environmental assessment, which usually should

9

precede issuing any kind of SMA permit, that's

10

probably -- that's going to be withdrawn and we're

11

just going to be processing both the EA and the SMA

12

major for the project.
Assuming that there are no delays in the

13
14

processing and we do get all the documentation in to

15

process environmental assessment and an SMA,

16

optimistically the Planning Commission could

17

actually take up the project sometime this summer.

18

If they were to grant the permit, then we could go

19

out for bids on

20

beginning sometime in the fall of this year.

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

and construction the project

That's it, Mr. Director?

Thank you.

22

Members, I'd also like to recognize, before we go on

23

with our presentation, the Corporation Counsel's

24

Office, Cindy Young, and Committee Secretary Jo-Ann

25

Sato, and you heard from our Legislative Analyst,
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1

Mr. Saldana.
I'd like to proceed in this fashion, to our

2

3

panelists to please first discuss the status of the

4

reliever road first r and then we'll come back to

5

Mr. Cajigal and give us an update on the bypass.

6

And then from there -- 'the permanent bypass -- and

7

then from there, Committee Members, you are open to

8

ask any question related to the mini-bypass and the

9

permanent bypass.
Mr. Cajigal, you'll proceed.

10

11

MR. CAJIGAL:

Thank you.

Okay.

Our -- the State's

12

portion of the mini-bypass, as Mr. Agaran noted

13

earlier, we did request for SMA exemption and had

14

the projects bidded out in December of last year for

15

$472,000.

16

the construction of a shoulder lane by

17

eradicating -- actually demolishing some of the

18

existing shoulders because of -- the structures is

19

not too stable.

20

that's in the way.

21

some pavement markings and installing new signs and

22

the whole works.

23

And basically that project is

that's

We'll be probably relocating a pole
We're going to be eradicating

We -- I don't believe -- I don't think we've

24

awarded the contract yet, but it should be awarded

25

shortlYr and then from there by specs we have about
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1

45 days to issue notice to proceed, but if we were

2

to do a major SMA, then we're going to have to delay

3

the issuance of the notice to proceed.

4

to -- it would be basically in line with what

5

Mr. Agaran had just commented earlier and to address

6

any kind of comments that might come up in the

7

hearings from our Planning Commission and the EA

8

comments.

9

that portion.

So to

It will take about 40 days to complete
It's a small project.

And it's

10

like -- even though it's -- it's -- like I said,

11

it's a small project, but it's a pretty good size,

12

$472,000, but most of those -- the cost is basically

13

to upgrade the base to standards.

14
15

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Cajigal.

Mr. Vicens,

from A&B.

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah, it works.

17

MR. VICENS:

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

19

MR. VICENS:

Is this working?

Okay.

Yep.

Hi, I'm Chubby Vicens with A&B, and

20

I'd just like to go back a little bit.

21

applying for Spreckelsville Mauka, we were told that

22

the traff'ic in that particular area was

23

heavy to consider it, so I went back to the company

24

and I asked if we could support a bypass around

25

around Baldwin Avenue.

was too

Having been on the Paia
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1

the Paia Small Town Board as Chairman for several

2

years r we have discussed this particular problem

3

manYr many times.

4

out over a three-month period and actually did a

5

physical car count r and I'm sure we still have the

6

results with the Main Street Association.

We actually sent our own people

ConsequentlYr the State has taken people out

7
8

and did a car count on the corner.

We've done

9

professional car counts on the highwaYr and also

10

when we did the Paia -- when we did the Paia Post

11

Officer that particular project we had to get a

12

traffic study done.

13

things are a matter of record.

14

committed as a community project to support this

15

project to the tune of a maximum of $250 r OOO plus

16

the land that will lie under the road.

17

taking about five total acres of cane ou.t of

18

production to accomplish this end.

So that's -- all of those
A&B at the time

This meant

The road r as we saw itr would start just

19

20

prior to the parking lot going into Paia and would

21

exit makai of the current post office.

22

17 r

23

through Sato & Associates.

24

and this process started back in November of '02

25

the best of my knowledge.

1 r 800 feet long.

It's about

We have -- we have designed it
We have sent it out -r

We had an informational
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1

meeting regarding Paia traffic with the State of

2

Hawaii, then Bob Siarot.

3

In June of last year,

'03, the sugar cane was

4

harvest and we had to wait for -- for two years

5

almost to be able to get the cane harvest so that

6

the -- HC&S would not be impacted negatively by

7

taking the land.

8

worthwhile going to the community.

9

last year preliminary plans for the mini-bypass was

They agreed that this was
In August of

10

completed.

11

people involved, State, County, for review and we

12

met with the Director and his Staff.

13

We circled -- we circulate it to the

In September the preliminary plans were

14

submitted to Highways.

In he is December we went

15

after a minor SMA for our portion, because we

16

believed that's all we needed to do, and received

17

approval for that particular thing.

18

on January 6th we met with the Department of Public

19

Works Director and Staff to review the project.

20

this has been kind of a long, sometimes frustrating

21

effort to do something for the community.

22

add that from the time we started talking about

23

this, there have been somewhere between 450 and 500

24

new homes built in the Haiku region since that

25

particular time.

In January --

So

I might

So we're asking ourselves why is
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1

the traffic getting heavier?

2

heavier because people are trying and using Hana

3

Highway to get beyond Kuau. and Haiku.

4

Traffic is getting

We -- our surveys, anyone of them that you

5

want to look at, point out that somewhere between

6

180 and 220 cars make a right-hand turn onto Baldwin

7

Avenue heading up the road.

8

recent traffic study done at the post office, but

9

that would indicate -- give us some information on

I didn l t look at the

10

what is going by.

11

every person that makes a right-hand turn is making

12

a right-hand turn to go shopping, okay.

13

Spreckelsville.

14

portrayal of what happens out there.

15

11m here to tell you that not

I live in

Patti made a very accurate

But I guess my comment, before I leave you,

16

is we only have two choices.

We can sit here and

17

wait for the State to do something later on, maybe

18

2012, 2014 on the alternative route, or we can do

19

something temporarily.

20

to step forward and do something in conjunction with

21

the County and the State.

22

extremely pleased if the County and the State in

23

their wisdom tell us that they don l t want us to be

24

participants, but I just leave you with this

25

thought, that we are willing to do whatever we can,

We have chosen as a company

11m sure my CEO would be
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1

providing that's what you guys want.

2

you.

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Mr. Vicens.

Okay, thank

Okay, Members, at

4

this time I will open up the floor for questioning

5

for our panelists here.

6

questions for either Mr. Agaran, Mr. Cajigal, and

7

Mr. Vicens?

8
9

Committee Members, any

We'll start with Member Kane.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

To Mr. Agaran,

you were talking about an SMA application being

10

submitted.

11

for -- and I don't know if it was -- I believe you

12

were talking about the -- you know,

13

because you didn't clarify that.

14

about a minor that the A&B -- and Mr. Vicens

15

validated that one being approved, and then you kind

16

of ended up with saying that you're going to pursue

17

the EA and the SMA major before we can move forward

18

and get the completion of those two things first

19

before we even move forward sometime in the summer.

20

In the beginning you were talking about when the

21

an SMA application was turned in.

22

major, SMA major, and when was that submitted?

23

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

24

that.

25

When was that SMA application submitted

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I'm not sure,

I know you talked

Is that the

No, let me -- maybe I should clarify

Thank you.
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MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

As it stands now, in order to go

2

forward with this project, the County will be

3

filing -- or processing environmental assessment and

4

applying for a major SMA.

5

both components of the project, both what the State

6

has contracted to do, which is the shoulder work,

7

and the work that's covered by design that A&B and

8

the County will be doing on the actual one-lane

9

road.

The major SMA will cover

The applications that I referred to was that

10

first the State Department of Transportation, when

11

they were going forward with their portion, did

12

request the County of Maui to recognize that they

13

that their project was not a development under the

14

language of the statute.

15

They applied -- I think they sent that letter

16

in sometime in the fall of 2002.

Unfortunately,

17

they never received a response and they continued on

18

with the planning and the design of the work that

19

they were doing.

20

SMA and they were granted that, but given the fact

21

that when we looked at the project, looked at the

22

fact that we were using public lands, that we were

23

using public funds for the project, unless there was

24

an exemption in our list for environmental

25

disclosures, we thought it was prudent to go ahead

Later A&B went and pursued a minor
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and process an environmental assessment.

2

In the usual course, you try to do the

3

environmental disclosures at their earliest possible

4

time.

5

permit, and so the -- I would think the SMA minor

6

would be withdrawn and everything will be included

7

in the one SMA major permit.

8
9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you for the clarification.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

11

Hokama.

12

That means before you get a discretionary

I yield.

Okay, thank you, Member Kane.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

When was this determination made

13

to go to now this next level of the SMA,

14

Mr. Director, please?

15

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Member

I think we received the information on

16

that this week.

17

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

You know, my displeasure right now

18

is that we went through a budget process requested

19

by your Department for County funds to participate

20

in this project, and my understanding of supporting

21

the request was that all the ducks were in line.

22

Obviously the County Departments don't talk to each

23

other, and I'm quite disturbed at this

24

dysfunctioning that continually goes on.

25

have another setback.

Now we

What is the delay we looking

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS
(808) 524-2090

I

INC.

PWT 2/5/04

1

2

70

at r six months r 12 months?
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

As I noted r probably optimistically we

3

could start construction in the fall

4

problems with the processing.

5

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

r

if there's no

Six months more or less r

6

Mr. Director.

I don't know if it would have made a

7

difference to the members on budget if we would have

8

moved forward on a project that wasn't ready to move

9

forward.

So I'm just going to continually state my

10

displeasure with the various Departments who I feel

11

are not communicating with each other and does not

12

bring forward their concerns to the appropriate

13

Council Committee when decisions are being made on

14

either approving a project or funding a request.

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank your Member Hokama.

16

Members r any other questions?

17

followed by Councilmember Nishiki.

18

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Committee

Member Pontanilla r

Thank your Chair.

Question for

19

Chubby in regards to the count that you made on

20

vehicles doing a right-hand turn on Baldwin Avenue.

21

During your count r did you also count at the same

22

time how many cars was going -- at that same

23

particular moment going towards east to Haiku?

24

MR. VICENS:

You mean going through the intersection?

25

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah.
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MR. VICENS:

If memory serves me, it was over 500.

It was

2

between five and 600 cars per hour going through the

3

intersection, so it's about 30, 35 percent, some

4

place in that range, Councilman.

5

trying to reach back, because there were several

6

studies done, including those I did, as I said, by

7

our Paia Main Street group during the busy period

8

from 3:30 to 6:30 on more than one occasion.

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

And again, I'm

Yeah, just a comment also.

10

I'd -- you know, our Department needs to, you know,

11

start communicating, especially on a project like

12

this which is so important for Paia town.

13

known -- if both Departments would have known and

14

communicated, you know, we wouldn't have a delay,

15

you know, going into fall as far as construction.

16

got a question for Fred.

17

testified about re-allocating Federal funds from one

18

project to another.

19

MR. CAJIGAL:

If we had

I

One of the testifiers had

Can that be done?

I don't think that could be done.

You have

20

to go through the legislature to do it, I believe.

21

We have never done it, unless somebody else can

22

clarify that.

23

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah, I understand that

24

whenever Federal funds are geared for a particular

25

project, it will be used for that particular
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project.

2

MR. CAJIGAL:

3

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

4
5
6

Yes.

any other projects, so -MR. CAJIGAL:

Well, let me just backtrack.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

8

MR. CAJIGAL:

10

Are you

talking about Federal funds?

7

9

And cannot be re-allocated to

Okay.

Federal funds.

Federal funds can be if the project

that's original -- originally allocated for is not
ready to go, it can go to another project.

11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

12

MR. CAJIGAL:

For that particular area or --

No, it doesn't have to be a particular area.

13

Because that's for them -- Federal funds, they can

14

just move the money from one project to another

15

project.

16

take that funds --

If one project's not ready to go, they can

17

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

18

MR. CAJIGAL:

19

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

20

So in other words --

-- and put it with another project.
If it's being budgeted on Maui,

it can go to the Big Island, Kauai, Oahu?

21

MR. CAJIGAL:

Yes, yes, could go.

22

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you for that

23

clarification.

The other question that I have is in

24

regards to, you know, we hear a lot of talk about

25

some cane haul roads are supposed to be under the
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1

county jurisdiction.

2

clarification in regards to how many of these roads

3

do we own, if any?

4

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Do we have any idea or some

I think you'd have to look at it

5

specifically.

There are certain roads that we would

6

treat as old government roads, which generally the

7

State Department of Transportation does not

8

recognize as their roads and which the State

9

Department of Land and Natural Resources would say

10

are County roads.

11

traditionally taken the position that unless we have

12

actually received a -- some kind of document that

13

supposes it to us, then we would just recognize it

14

as an old government road and not as a County road.

15

It's a little bit of a distinction.

16

The County has always

For I think one of the specific roads that

17

was mentioned this morning, Keahua, our records

18

indicate that it's not a County road or an old

19

government road, that it's a private road, and I

20

believe that was the road that Patrick Tahl has been

21

advocating as an alternative for the Kihei --

22

the Kihei-Upcountry route.

23

information regarding that, then, you know, he can

24

provide that to us.

25

old government road.

to

If he has other

Kala Road, that's treated as an
We don't recognize it as a
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county road.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So that Kala Road leading from

3

I guess the intersection on Hana Highway near the

4

airport all the way to Baldwin Avenue?

5

MR. VICENS:

Yeah, the Kala Road is the makai side --

6

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

7

MR. VICENS:

Yeah.

-- going to the airport side, and then what

8

they refer to as Sunnyside is the mauka side.

I

9

received a document the other evening indicating

10

that in 1933 -- in 1933 HC&S turned that parcel of

11

property over to -- to the Territory of Hawaii in

12

July of -- in July -- on July 24th, 1933.

13

known then as Kahului-Paia Road, but that's the road

14

that we're referring to.

15

let you look at if that's -- we did find out because

16

we weren't sure whether we had a portion of the road

17

or did not.

18

is that it was turned over to the State of Hawaii in

19

1933.

20

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chubby.

question for Gil.

22

still a County road?

23

the old Maui High School.

25

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

There's a map for me to

So the indications here by recordation

21

24

It was

Last

Regarding Holomua Road, is that
That's the road that goes to

As I sit here today, I can't tell you,

but I can go back and take a look to see what .our
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1

records say.

Obviously it would be an old

2

government road, so it's either going to be a County

3

road or just an old government road.

4

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Okay, thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.
Thank you.

Mr. Nishiki.

To the State, the

7

monies that were set aside for Hana Highway, this

8

project that you're talking about, running from

9

somewhere in the vicinity of Baldwin Park -- and I

10

don't know what that distance is -- what was that

11

money set aside for, specifically for what project?

12

What is the project's name?

13

MR. CAJIGAL:

I believe it's a -- it's an appropriation

14

that was set aside a couple of years ago that --

15

that improves traffic on Hana and Baldwin in the

16

vicinity of Baldwin Avenue, the provision reads like

17

that.

18
19

20
21

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

to improve the roadway?
MR. CAJIpAL:

Yeah, in the vicinity of Hana and Baldwin

Avenue.

22

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

23

MR. CAJIGAL:

24

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

25

So the project was two years ago

So it was to create a new roadway.

To improve the traffic at that intersection.
To improve a new roadway -- to

create a new roadway.
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1

MR. CAJIGAL:

Improve traffic at that intersection.

2

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Okay.

So in regards to an SMA,

3

you would need one because it is not repairing work.

4

It's creating a new roadway.

5

understanding of the law?

6

MR. CAJIGAL:

That's why we ask

Is that your

request for an

7

extension -- a determination from the Planning

8

Department because of it -- we weren't really sure.

9

That was one of the things that -- that's why we

10

filed for a determination back in, I don't know,

11

last year.

12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

But it seems that -- that's all

13

right, because now we're correcting probably what

14

could have resulted in a possible lawsuit, then,

15

because -- let me ask you this.

16

referenced that also, prior to Gil prefacing today

17

what the County's going through to merge these two

18

projects together.

19

had gone out to bid?

20

MR. CAJIGAL:

21

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

22

MR. CAJIGAL:

23

24
25

I thought you

Didn't you say that a contract

Yes.
And a contractor was --

It has not been awarded.

That's what I

said.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah.

So I'm just telling you

basically that you probably would have been
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1

violating the SMA law had you gone this route,

2

because it is a new roadway.

3

advice from your -- who would it be -- from your

4

Attorney General, I guess?

5

MR. CAJIGAL:

No.

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Did you seek any legal

No, we didn't.
Okay.

Anyway, just to clear up

7

that, because I think the Budget Chairman was a bit

8

concerned about now the direction of merging these

9

two projects together, and it seems like that is

10

what is occurring at this point.

11

we're looking at this project as a bypass project,

12

including this roadway that the State is going to

13

spend somewhere in the area of how much?

14

MR. CAJIGAL:

400,000

15

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

16

MR. CAJIGAL:

17

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Fred, now that

472,000.
Almost a half a million dollars.

Yeah.
Okay.

So if that is now the

18

reason for this roadway, does the project change in

19

the State's view?

20

MR. CAJIGAL:

As long as it's still within the intent of

21

the appropriation, which is to improve the traffic

22

on Baldwin Avenue

23

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

24

MR. CAJIGAL:

25

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Okay.

-- I would think that would still serve -Okay.

So now -- now you're saying
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1

that this project is to improve traffic on Baldwin

2

Avenue.

3

MR. CAJIGAL:

4

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

5

And Hana -- Hana Highway at Baldwin.
Okay.

Has a -- did the State

create a study now that this is the project?

6

MR. CAJIGAL:

What -- which study are you referring to?

7

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

The study to justify spending

8

State money to address traffic on Baldwin and Hana

9

Highways?

10

MR. CAJIGAL:

11

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

12

MR. CAJIGAL:

13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

14

15

Yes, we did a traffic assessment.
Okay.

And we do have it on file.
And in that study, was there any

alternatives that you looked at besides -MR. CAJIGAL:

Yeah, that's -- there's some alternatives

16

that we looked at, including stripping some of the

17

parking stalls in Paia and converting that into a

18

right-turn lane or storage lane for about a couple

19

hours in the afternoon.

20

was to do that, but we had some opposition.

21
22

23

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

In fact the recommendation

How many stalls would have been

eliminated?
MR. CAJIGAL:

I cannot tell you offhand, but I believe

24

it's about 13 or -- 13 -- 13 and six.

25 .

so about 19.
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Besides that alternative, was Kala

Road ever mentioned?

3

MR. CAJIGAL:

No.

4

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

5

MR. CAJIGAL:

And why not?

It was just a -- well, it was not mentioned.

6

I shouldn't speculate, but it was not mentioned.

7

didn't look at Kala Road for that far out for

8

something that's immediate solution to the problem.

9

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Now knowing that merging these two

10

projects would entail an EA and SMA, would you --

11

what would you think as far as other alternatives

12

because the study's now going to be done?

13

MR. CAJIGAL:

We

That's -- right now all we're doing is

14

basically trying to implement the -- the

15

recommendations that we did couple years ago in that

16

interim transportation plan, Maui Interim

17

Transportation Planr which is basically one of them

18

is the creation of a bypass r mini-bypass r but given

19

the funds that we have for the half a million

20

dollars or SOr appropriations that we haver that

21

would be the most economical way to use itr other

22

than going up to Kala Road.

23

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

24

Road would cost?

25

MR. CAJIGAL:

Do you know what the cost of Kala

I don't have it with mer Mr. --
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Then how would you -- how can you

2

defend the fact that that is not the best way and

3

use of public funds?

4

MR. CAJIGAL:

Because we've -- for one thing we don't have

5

jurisdiction over Kala Road.

6

this portion on Baldwin -- I mean on Hana Highway

7

that we're doing is basically just to do the

8

shoulder lane so that A&B's mini-bypass could go

9

through.

10

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

It is something --

Yeah, because -- because it is

11

stated -- well, it has been stated to us that this

12

is a temporary road.

13

MR. CAJIGAL:

Yeah.

14

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Until something -- I don't know if

15

I can go on and say until a more permanent bypass is

16

looked at, and I think that this is the frustration

17

from -- we're hearing from this community, that the

18

State is looking at something temporary but really

19

not expending that much time on looking at something

20

more permanent.

21

question to you today is why aren't we looking at

22

Kala Road right now, if that may be a more permanent

23

situation that addresses two-fold, number one, a

24

road that we may be using in the future as a bypass,

25

and number two, addressing what you concern to be a

And that's the reason why my
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1

traffic situation on Baldwin and Hana.

2

ask you this.

3

concern of Hana Highway and Baldwin, did you measure

4

the amount of traffic that makes a right turn onto

5

Baldwin via Hana Highway?

6

traffic study was done, were these addressing, what

7

time was this study done?

8
9

MR. CAJIGAL:

And let me

On your study that addresses the

And at what time, if any

This study was done last -- two years ago,

and basically the counts that we've come away with

10

was -- is in line with what Mr. Vicens just said

11

earlier because we've -- we kind of compared figures

12

for that right-turn lane.

13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

So am I correct to say that

14

because I didn't get that qualification from

15

Mr. Vicens from A&B, that -- let me ask you this.

16

Was this study done in conjunction with A&B?

17

MR. CAJIGAL:

No.

18

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

19

MR. CAJIGAL:

20

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Separate.

Separate?
It was -- yeah.
So now you agree that there were

21

between 180 and 200 cars that made a right turn from

22

Hana Highway into Baldwin?

23

MR . CAJI GAL:

Ye s .

24

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

25

MR. CAJIGAL:

And during what time was this?

During the afternoon peak hours, and I
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1

cannot tell you what -- the afternoon peak right

2

now r but I do have it on this study.

3

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Do you understand this bypass

4

highway that we're going to create with taxpayer's

5

dollars r what time that road would be open from?

6

MR. CAJIGAL:

It's 4:00 to 6:00 o'clock.

7

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

8

MR. CAJIGAL:

9

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

So for two hours?

Yeah.
Okay.

During that two hours that

10

was represented 180 -- or between 180 and 220 cars r

11

do we have any report to show from that point on a

12

right turn to Baldwin Avenue r how many of those cars

13

were actually conversing in that area and to the

14

subdivision above and how many were going beyond

15

that area?

16

MR. CAJIGAL:

I don't think we have that breakdown in the

17

study.

18

that's all we haver how many cars that would go up

19

Baldwin Avenue.

20

don't have that.

21

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

It was just a traffic count.

Basically

But as far as destination r nOr we

And so if the study showed that

22

the majority of these cars were ultimately shopping

23

in that area or using that subdivision -- Skill

24

Village subdivision to get to Skill Villager what

25

would you say then about using the temporary bypass?
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MR. CAJIGAL:

The temporary bypass would still be needed,

2

in my -- in my opinion, because it will get rid a

3

lot of those traffic that would turn -- at least a

4

portion of that one-third of the traffic that would

5

turn Upcountry and wouldn't be standing in the

6

mainstream of traffic from Baldwin all the way up to

7

Spreckelsville.

8

the queue so you can push the traffic faster through

9

the intersection.

10

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

So they would be able to get out of

And so now if we were to follow

11

your logic, allow the temporary lane to be built

12

along Hana Highway, okay, and then try to -- because

13

I don't think you've -- have you ever tried

14

eliminating those nine stalls to see what would

15

occur?

16

MR. CAJIGAL:

17

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

18

MR. CAJIGAL:

19

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

20

MR. CAJIGAL:

21

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

22

MR. CAJIGAL:

23

24
25

We tried.
And what was that?

We got sued.
You got sued?

Yes.
And where is that suit right now?

I believe it's -- I don't know if -- I

believe it's dropped right now.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

And what was the condition that

the suit was dropped?

That you look at other
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considerations?
MR. CAJIGAL:

No, the plaintiff just dropped it.

I don't

3

really know what the specific is, but they dropped

4

the lawsuit.

5

That's what my understanding is.

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

And my last question to you is if

6

Kala Road were to be found either through the EA or

7

SMA that it can be achieved and whatever the cost

8

is, what would the State's position be on that?

9

MR. CAJIGAL:

I don't know if I -- at this point I think

10

it's going to be too early for me to comment on

11

something like that, but we do have another project

12

which is more of the permanent alternative route

13

that could look into that Kala Road as an alignment

14

for a potential

15

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Okay.

That's what I was getting

16

at, Fred.

17

Road was going to be one choice for a permanent

18

bypass or in that vicinity, knowing that, number

19

one, the plus is a portion -- and I don't know what

20

the portion is -- is deemed to be owned by

21

MR. CAJIGAL:

Because I was going to ask you if Kala

I'm pretty sure that it will be

knowing

22

the sentiments of the community, seems like there's

23

a lot of us here want Kala Road as the route, but

24

like in anything else, we have to come up with

25

different alternatives to study, including doing
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nothing.

2

always do nothing.

3

possible routes in between or wherever

4

come up with maybe ten alternatives, narrow that

5

down to three, and then we prepare an EIS after

6

that.

7

process is going to go, but we're going to study all

8

those routes.

9

One of the alternative that we look at is
Kala Road, and some other
t

but we'll

That's basically how the -- I think how the

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

And how soon -- you know what,

10

Mr. Chairman, I know you're dealing with Paia

11

bypass, but then you mentioned something about the

12

permanent bypass also.

13

CHAIR MOLINA:

Yeah, Mr. Nishiki, can we for now confine

14

our questions for the mini-bypass, and we'll come

15

back to you for questions on the permanent bypass.

16

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

18
19

Okay.

You touched upon something interesting, and

I'd like to ask Mr. Cajigal a question.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Okay, thank you.

I want for ask

20

our Public Works Director now, in regards to this

21

project that we're going to entertain, in the EA and

22

in the SMA, will we look at alternatives?

23

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

24

to --

25

We will have to look at alternatives

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

I beg your pardon?
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MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

We will have to look at alternatives

2

to this interim bypass.

I would say, though, that

3

we probably wouldn't be looking at the permanent

4

bypass as an alternative, except to the extent of

5

looking at when you could expect to see that happen.

6

Because what we're looking at here is what kind of

7

temporary solutions or temporary measures we can

8

take now.

9

that would be a true alternative to look at it in

So I'm not sure that that would be --

10

making the decision whether to go forward with the

11

project.

12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Well, if the project is to relieve

13

traffic off of Hana Highway to get onto Baldwin, and

14

from the maps that were presented to us -- and I'm

15

sure that your department has more expertise -- it

16

would seem that looking at Kala Road to Baldwin

17

Avenue via Sunnyside, I think it is, would be

18

something that we may look at.

19

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

No, certainly that's true, but I'm

20

saying that as far as whether this project should go

21

forward or wait until that one, that's something

22

that -- probably would be something that in making

23

the decision -- because right now we know what kind

24

of money we have and what kind of money the State

25

and A&B has for this temporary road.

To look at the
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long-term bypass and where -- when that could occur,

2

I'm not sure that that's necessarily one of the true

3

alternatives that you really look at.

4

mention it probably and go over it, but -- in the

5

assessment, if you understand what I'm saying.

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

No.

I mean, we'd

Because my next question

7

would be why would it not be another alternative to

8

address taking off traffic from Hana Highway and

9

putting it on Baldwin?

10

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Because it is an alternative, but it's

11

not one that we could see realistically happening in

12

the same time period as what we're talking about

13

here.

14

planning money that was mentioned earlier.

15

would need to do the EIS and come up with the

16

alignment studies and then obtain the funding to

17

actually construct that road.

18

that I've seen for that road is $30 million.

I think right now it's -- they've got
They

Some of the figures

19

Knowing that the money that's coming to Maui

20

now from Federal funds for Mokulele and the Lahaina

21

bypass, I think it would be pretty hard to get that

22

money in the next three to four years.

23

probably looking a little more out.

24

could speak to that, but I'm sure that's something

25

obviously that we have to look at and mention and

We'd be

Maybe Freddie
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look at the factors on when that possibly could

2

happen in the EA as part of the disclosure, but

3

whether or not that means we donlt pursue this

4

temporary measure is another issue.

5

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Well, and I think Rikils listening

6

intently, because as someone thatls in charge of

7

using taxpayer money, if in the end welre going to

8

use that road as a permanent bypass, if now you

9

and you use the word 30 million, and I think we need

10

more clarification on what that 30 million is.

I

11

think the 30 million is constructing the bypass

12

wherever itls going to lead in and outside Paia

13

town.

14

you may not have the answer today, how much would it

15

cost to use Kala Road and Sunnyside to build that

16

segment that eventually may be used as the permanent

17

bypass, but just for right now to create this

18

bypass, how much would it cost to -- for it to go

19

to -- from Kala Road, Hana Highway, to Baldwin

20

Baldwin Avenue?

21

answer, but lid be curious, Mr. Chairman, being that

22

we now know that the project is going through this

23

project.

My question to you is this, Mr. Agaran, and

24

CHAIR MOLINA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

And you probably donlt have that

So noted, Mr. Nishiki.
Yeah, thank you.
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CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

Mr. Cajigal, one question,

2

Mr. Nishiki touched upon earlier about the issue of

3

the SMA exemption.

4

sent out to I believe the Planning Department.

5

Members, it's in your binder towards the end.

6

a letter dated September 20th, 2002, and in it you

7

are -- you've enclosed for your review and

8

determination the construction plans! estimate!

9

application for exemption, and the project

And you noted a letter that you

It's

10

information sheet.

11

project be exempt from the SMA permit process.

12

was sent by your office September 20th, 2002.

13

you received a response from the Planning Department

14

as it relates to the mini

15

mini-bypass I should say?

16

MR. CAJIGAL:

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

18

MR. CAJIGAL:

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

20

MR. CAJIGAL:

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

And you're requesting that this
This
Have

mini road --

This week we got a response.
This week?
Yeah.
So we're talking February 2nd, 2004?
Yes.
The letter was addressed to Ms. Loudermilk

22

from the Planning Department.

Can you come up and

23

please take a seat.

24

Ms. Loudermilk, can you respond to Mr. Cajigal's

25

statement that only this week the Planning

Up here would be fine.
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Department sent recommendations to the State DOT?
MS. LOUDERMILK:

That is correct.

And basically it was

3

one of those projects that fell through the loop

4

around -- between September and December.

5

Department was in the process of re-moving from

6

where we are located now to temporary quarters so we

7

could have our furniture and everything come inr and

8

we had just recently moved back from One Main Plaza.

9

How

The

and unfortunately it just fell on the side

10

and it was not brought to my

11

until initially January 15th of this month r and then

12

I had a follow-up fax from Highways January 28th of

13

this year.

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

back to my attention

And the reason I ask that

15

question, so if the Department had responded in a

16

more timely manner r could this project haver in

17

theorYr started sooner or the projected completion

18

date have been moved up?

19

told us --

20

MS. LOUDERMILK:

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

22

MS. LOUDERMILK:

I believe Mr. Agaran just

No.
-- about it this morning.
Because how it was presented to the

23

Department had no indication that it would be part

24

of the Paia mini-bypass r that an appropria.tion was

25

provided to do basically repair and maintenance, as
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1

what Freddie indicated.

On the makai side of the

2

highway the shoulder lane would have been broken

3

down and rebuilt, as Freddie had indicated, because

4

substandard issues, and it would have restriped the

5

two major thoroughfares to have both lanes be 12

6

feet.

7

mini-bypass would commence, the shoulder lane would

8

have been extended for a -- for a length of six

9

feet, and

And then on the mauka side in which the

for six feet for approximately .7 miles

1-0

from Baldwin Park to the -- just before the County

11

parking lot.

12

So at that time, there was no indication that

13

this new shoulder road would tie in directly to the

14

Paia mini-bypass, and if we had acted earlier, we

15

probably would have exempted the project from the

16

special management area, as it would deem -- be

17

deemed a repair and maintenance.

18

are still two main travel lanes and there are still

19

two shoulders, what is existing now.

20

does use State -- I mean, yeah, State funds.

21

discussions with Freddie, based upon their exemption

22

list for the Chapter 343, this type of project does

23

not require an EA, and that -- with that

24

information, we would have issued an exemption.

25

In essence there

The project
In

Based upon -- on January 15th our Department
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received request for comment on EA prep by the

2

Department of Public Works, and that's when it first

3

came to my attention that the -- the State portion

4

of the project was tied into the mini-bypass.

5

from January 15th, on the Department's side we were

6

piecing together these new bits of information to

7

try to make a total assessment of what we thought

8

the project was to what it has become now.

And

As it is now, should we have issued those

9

10

exemptions, they would be rescinded.

11

indicate that since it's part of a larger project

12

and the valuation is greater than $125,000, the SMA

13

major permit would be required and that we would ask

14

who of the three entities will be the lead.

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

We would

Thank you, Ms. Loudermilk, and I

16

appreciate your honesty in admitting that apparently

17

this fell through the cracks.

18

because, as I stated earlier in the meeting, the

19

Mayor had stated back in February of 2003 that this

20

was a priority, so to the average observer who looks

21

at this, when they see a letter from the State dated

22

September 20th, 2002 and not seeing a response

23

until, as you stated earlier, till this month, they

24

will be wondering why it took so long.

25

meantime, you have people frustrated in traffic.

And I bring this up
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1

When is it going to get done?

Any type of relief,

2

is it coming soon?

3

clarity to this issue.

4

questions for

5

seeing nothing for Ms. Loudermilk, you can go ahead

6

and return to the gallery.

7

Ms. Johnson.

And so thank you for adding
Committee Members, any

Ms. Loudermilk at this time?

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

9

very much, Robyn

Thank you.

Okay,

Thank you.

Yes, my questions -- thank you
they are not -- they're to be

10

directed to some of the other members and also Corp.

11

Counsel.

12

from the testifiers is that Kala Road versus let's

13

say this area, because it's farther out, it might

14

serve a -- more of a relief and get traffic off of

15

that area more quickly.

16

road or is it a County road?

One of the things that we heard earlier

17

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Is that an old government

It's an old government road.
And what's the distinction between

19

that and a County road?

20

that?

21

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Who has jurisdiction over

It's a road in limbo is really the

22

best way to describe it.

Basically, as Mr. Vicens

23

mentioned, A&B did give a document giving title to

24

that road to the Territory of Hawaii, but under some

25

legislation that was passed a number of years ago,
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basically any roads that are not specifically

2

claimed by the State Department of Transportation

3

are not treated as DOT roads, and it's -- since then

4

it's been sort of a jurisdictional fight between the

5

Department of Land and Natural Resources and the

6

Counties.

7

that unless we have a document that says we took

8

title, a deed or something else, we don't recognize

9

that as a County road, and a lot of that probably

The Counties have always taken the view

10

has to do with just liability concerns.

11

that doesn't mean that we don't go ahead and

12

maintain the roads that we know are being used that

13

are public roads.

14

decision, you know, helps clarify some of that.

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

16

road, then, Gil?

17

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

19

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

However,

I think the Supreme Court's Wempo

And so are we maintaining that

Kala Road?
Yes.

No.
So it's just, again, it's sort of

21

an abandoned issue where we never really accepted

22

the conveyance from A&B on an official basis.

23

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Oh, no, the State accepted the

24

conveyance.

The County has not accepted any

25

conveyance from whoever owns title to it now.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

All right.

So it would be similar

2

to Papalaua and the beach park issue where we were

3

taking care of it but we really didn't have control

4

over it because the County had not accepted it, is

5

that what you're saying, this is a similar type

6

situation?

7

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

We don't recognize that we own it.

8

It's possible at some point if it needs to be

9

maintained that we would -- we could do it, but my

10

understanding is that the areas that are being used

11

by A&B are being maintained by A&B.

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

But if at some point we

13

made a determination that that would be something

14

that would be important, there is obviously a public

15

purpose that would be served in accepting the road,

16

if that were to be chosen as a route, would you see

17

any problem in working with the State to eventually

18

settle that issue and gain control of Kala Road?

19

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

The bypass road would be a State road,

20

so it really would be something that State DOT,

21

then, would take and recognize that they should take

22

that as a road.

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

So you're saying that at no

24

point in time would that be a County responsibility

25

or would we go after that because this is a bypass
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project and it would involve the State and not the

2

county?

3

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Unless the County were going to go and
I would think that

4

pursue that project, I would

5

it would be the State taking ownership of that --

6

State DOT taking ownership of that road.

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

The -- the other question I

8

have is about the environmental assessment cost.

9

there an additional cost?

Is

And if so, what is the

10

amount in order to complete the EA and whose budget

11

is that going to come out of?

12
13

14
15
16

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

We were going to prepare it -- we're

preparing the EA in house.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Will that be able to be done

within the budgeted amount that we've allocated?
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Yes.

I mean, right now we're looking

17

at the cost and we believe that the actual amount of

18

the County's portion might be less than the 100,000

19

that we requested.

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And so what you're doing, then, is

21

you're going to take out of that 100,000 because

22

it's in conjunction with this particular project and

23

use that portion of the money for the EA?

24
25

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Only if there's other additional

studies that we can't do in house or from other
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sources that we have access to.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Because I know there were other

studies done in that area.
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

I think the bigger costs will probably

5

be the major SMA and not the environmental

6

assessment.

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

So -- and the major SMA

8

would be also done by your Department or would it be

9

done by the State?

10

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Our intent right now is to do it on

11

behalf of the -- of all the others for the entire

12

project.

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

Because this is a temporary

14

facility and -- I suppose I should pose this to

15

Corporation Counsel.

16

on property that is not -- or a portion of it is not

17

owned by us, because this is Alexander & Baldwin's

18

property, when we're using those public funds for

19

this purpose and eventually that roadway would be

20

abandoned, how does that work in terms of if we've

21

expended public money and A&B has control over the

22

access to that roadway, through gates or whatever

23

system they're going to use?

24

technical question, because I don't know how this

25

will work.

When we're using public funds

It's kind of a -- of a

And if you could shed any light on what
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enables us through our legislative process to use

2

public monies to improve a roadway on private

3

property which we don't really have any control over

4

and then what will eventually happen to that, I

5

would really like to know how that's going to be

6

accomplished.

7

MS. YOUNG:

My understanding is that the improvements that

8

the County Public Works Department is doing is only

9

for work in our right-of-way and that A&B will be

10

paying for and doing the work in -- on their

11

property, and also that the State will be paying for

12

and doing the work in their right-of-way, their

13

improvements.

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

So the 475,000 plus the

15

100,000 the County's putting in is only just for the

16

work on Hana Highway, the ditch area, and then also

17

on Baldwin where it would come out; is that correct?

18

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Yes, that's right.

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

And those will then -- if

20

this is only a temporary roadway, though, once that

21

closes down, what will become of those storage lanes

22

and the monies that were expended and the two areas

23

to improve that?

24

and converted to something else when that roadway's

25

no longer being used?

It just would be restriped, then,

And perhaps you could answer
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2

that, Gil.
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

The portion that we would -- are

3

putting in I guess would need -- we probably would

4

look at either restoring the gutters and other

5

things that are on there now that would be removed

6

and replaced and probably restriped.

7

Hana HighwaYI I think you guys would probably just

8

leave

9

still be usable that way.

10

I think on

probably just be left the way it is and

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

And the other question I

11

have is once you turn off on that road and you come

12

out just makai of the post office, is that actually

13

adjacent or is it a part of the post office parking

14

lot or is it a roadway that just runs alongside the

15

post office parking lot?

16
17

18

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

It's alongside the post office parking

lot.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

How will that impact the

19

traffic that wants to

20

conflict.

21

you're going up Baldwin and somebody wants to come

22

into the post office to check their mail, how is

23

that going to work?

24

conflict when they're making that left-hand turn off

25

Baldwin going into their P.O. Box.

you know

1

I see a direct

Because if you're coming off there and

Because that's a direct

How is that
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4

going to be managed?
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

It's one of the things we'll be

looking at, then, as we do the EA.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So you haven't at this point in

5

time considered how they're -- that traffic is going

6

to conflict?

7

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

8

9

It's a design matter, so it's

something that needs to be looked at.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Well, you know, I know it's a

10

design issue, but it's also just a practical

11

conflict.

12

engineer to --

I mean, I don't have to be a traffic

13

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

No, no, it's --

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

15

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

-- figure that out.

It's one of those things that we're

16

aware of because we know where the location is that

17

we're looking at, where it exits out.

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

That issue, Mr. Chair, is

19

kind of something for me that that's a little bit of

20

a problem.

21

through an SMA process and it goes through public

22

hearings, that's correct?

23

because it's an SMA issue, it will come through a

24

public hearing process; is that correct?

25

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Assuming now this goes -- this has to go

So it will come

It will be heard by the Planning
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Commission.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

Let's say that somebody --

3

and we heard quite a few testifiers today say, hey,

4

we don't want this.

5

contested cases can be protracted and long, and my

6

concern is let's say someone comes forward and they

7

object to it and they do so in a way that it holds

8

up the whole process, what are we looking at

9

realistically than taking into consideration that

We want Kala.

I know how

10

that may -- it may not happen but it could?

11

I guess what I'm looking at is, then, a time line,

12

because this process now has to be followed.

13

are we going to address that if it's a long delay

14

and maybe it's going to add another six months to

15

the process?

16
17

CHAIR MOLINA:

Your

How

Ms. Johnson, yeah, I'll have Ms. Loudermilk

respond also

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

20

MS. LOUDERMILK:

Thank you.

-- to your concern.
Councilmember Johnson, that is correct,

21

regarding the special management area process, once

22

the environmental assessment has been put into the

23

final forum and is submitted for publication in the

24

Office of Environmental Quality Control bulletin, we

25

would be scheduling a hearing for the special
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management area permit.

The special management area

2

permit is a use permit in which the Planning

3

Commission looks at the impacts of the uses

4

proposed uses in relation to the shoreline

5

management areal but more importantly on the coastal

6

processes.
As part of the major permit process

7
8

hearing is required.

9

notice put in the newspaper.

l

a public

AdditionallYI there is a
There are notification

10

requirements to surrounding property owners.

11

the hearing date occurs

12

whether what we -- what we call an intervention will

13

occur.

14

a person petitions the Planning Commission to grant

15

them a party status into the proceedings and that we

16

will go into a quasi-judicial contested case process

17

mode.

18

determination based upon arguments that the

19

intervention is either granted or not granted.

l

When

we will have an indication

What an intervention does is a -- an entitYI

The Planning Commission makes the

20

Should it be granted

l

the Maui Planning

21

Commission rules indicate a mandatory mediation

22

session between the parties

23

session can last anywhere from eight to around 16

24

hours

25

occur.

I

l

and the mediation

or maybe a little more if a settlement can
The Department pays for that and that is
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2

mandated by our rules.
Should there be a settlement t then we would

3

go back before the commission at a later date to put

4

forth the settlement offer and the -- have the

5

commission vote either to approve or disapprove the

6

permit itself.

7

then we do procure services of a hearing officer.

8

The procurement process itself can take anywhere

9

from two to four months.

Should mediation not be successful t

We leave it up to the

10

discretion of the hearing officer whether they want

11

to proceed before the contract has been executed/

12

and then we will go into a quasi-judicial process.

13

It can take anywhere from six months to infinity/

14

and so that -- should there be an intervention/ that

15

would definitely be a stopper on the permit

16

processing side.

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I really appreciate that/

18

Ms. Loudermilk.

I'm familiar with the process/ but

19

I think it's really good for the general public to

20

understand that when we have to go through this

21

avenue where it's an SMA/ an EA requirement/ there

22

is this possibility for people to bring these issues

23

forw~rd.

24

a concern with this particular area has some concern

25

with the impact or a family propertYt and so there's

And I noted that one of the people who has
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always that possibility.
So having heard that, I think that at least,

2

3

Mr. Chair, it's important for me, then, that we look

4

at plan B.

5

side, it may be more prudent to go -- also have a

6

parallel path that if we're going to be unduly

7

delayed and these issues can't be resolved, if we

8

can have an alternative plan that can move forward

9

or at least be explored while this is going on

Because if we get stalled on the one

10

concurrently.

11

important.

12

you for giving me the time.

13

MS. LOUDERMILK:

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

15
16

I think that would be really

So I thank you very much, and I thank

You're welcome.
Thank you, Member Johnson.

We have

Mr. Nishiki, followed by Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Thank you.

You know, I was truly

17

thinking, as Jo Anne and the rest of my fellow

18

Council members have asked questions in regards to

19

this project, and hearing the background and

20

somewhat knowing through people that have called my

21

office with some concerns -- I guess, number one,

22

Mr. Chairman, is concern about using taxpayer's

23

dollars for this project, which is temporarYi number

24

two, in the way that this project initially came and

25

in the way it is now being donei number three, who
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1

in the future might really benefit, and the purpose

2

of this project.
And without being abrasive, but looking at

3
4

how this project will end up being a temporary

5

project, the biggest recipient -- because we have

6

alternatives to address the concern for this traffic

7

problem.

8

landowner there, who I know in the future wants to

9

develop a project for commercial use right where

The biggest benefit would be the major

10

this road is.

11

also, from what I heard from Mr. Agaran, for curbs

12

and gutters -- I don't know if you use sidewalks

13

also -- to construct this roadway.

14

We will be spending taxpayer's money

Number three, this roadway is temporary and

15

probably be temporary until we get the permanent

16

bypass.

17

started from being an orange to now being a

18

different animal, an apple, looking from what the

19

State said that that money initially was to be used

20

for, and now it's kind of co-merged into

21

segmentations which when we look at the new apple, I

22

can only say as an elected member of this Council,

23

and knowing where my allegiance is in regards to use

24

of taxpayer's money and seeing the future of what is

25

going to occur, that we really need to ask this

And finally, seeing that now this project
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1

Administration, or whoever is coordinating this

2

project, to look at, number one, using Kala Road,

3

because this may be where the permanent bypass may

4

be, and looking at this alternative seriously.
When you look at the end or the reason for

5
6

this project, if we do Kala Road, we would be using

7

taxpayer's money which would be used permanently for

8

this segment of Hana Highway to Baldwin, but for the

9

future for the bypass we would have created this

10

permanent road also, which we're going to have to

11

use taxpayer's money anyway if it is State money or

12

county money.

13

to go use this for a temporary use, only to then see

14

it gone, still having to create that road, I think

15

is really poor use of taxpayer's money and for

16

future planning.

I don't want to argue that point, but

And that is the reason why I'm glad that you

17
18

have taken up this subject matter.

Because I think

19

that with the SMA and with the EA, we as Council

20

members, who really set policy -- and I know that

21

Mr. Hokama understands this and the rest of my

22

fellow members.

23

as there is a hundred thousand dollar I think in

24

Budget, in your Committee, Mr. Hokama, as to the

25

use.

We're going to have to weigh this,

And I'm glad you've had this meeting.
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1

that we now have been given some time to view and do

2

what is best for Maui County residents in use of

3

their money and to provide relief off of Hana

4

Highway to Baldwin if this is the aim right now,

5

just that part.

Thank you.

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Mr. Nishiki.

7

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Member Pontanilla.

Thank you, Chair.

Since we

8

have members from the Maui Police Department, I was

9

wondering if they could come up and give us their

10
11
12

opinion and their views
CHAIR MOLINA:

You must have been reading my mind,

Mr. Pontanilla.

13

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

in regards to this project.

I saw them waiting.
Thanks.

Sergeant Aoki, if you could come take a

17

seat up here.

18

stating your name for the record, please.

19

MR. AOKI:

Sergeant Aoki, if you could begin by

Good morning.

I'm Sergeant Barry Aoki,

20

currently assigned to the traffic section of the

21

Police Department.

22

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

23

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Member Pontanilla, proceed.
Sergeant Aoki, can you give us

24

your opinion or the Police Department's opinion in

25

regards to this particular project on this
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1

mini-bypass and if it would help Paia town

2

know t and moving traffic east of Paia?

3

MR. AOKI:

t

you

A year ago one of our officers in the traffic

4

section was given the task to check into the traffic

5

problems in Paia.

6

that it's because the people were trying to turn

7

from Hana Highway right onto Baldwin Avenue t but a

8

lot of the -- what he found out was that there was a

9

lot of little things causing the backup of traffic

10

in that areat and -- and the right turns from Hana

11

Highway to Baldwin Avenue was a minimal cause of the

12

backup.

13

or reversing out of parking stalls t cars making left

14

turns t you know t stopping traffic t jaywalkers.

15

I think if you proceed with this project t

16

help a little bitt although we didn't do a formal

17

traffic study like A&B did.

18

percent of the vehicles on Hana Highway turning onto

19

Baldwin Avenue is kind of high

20

own opinion and from my experience in that area.

21

Some of the comments were made

A lot of it carne from vehicles being parked

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

And

it might

I find it kind of -- 35

t

but that's just my

So do we have any mechanism as

22

far as trying to control jaywalking?

23

know t the State had already tried in trying to

24

remove some of those parking stalls, but the need

25

tOt

I know t you

you know t cite people for jaywalking and causing
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some of these delays coming in and going out I guess

2

from Paia.

3

MR. AOKI:

Well, there is a mechanism to control or

4

monitor jaywalkers, but that would mean assigning a

5

police officer in Paia town full-time, but one

6

officer can only cover so much distance at a time.

7

If he's on one end of Baldwin Avenue, he's not going

8

to see the other end until he goes back and forth.

9

The other thing too is that Paia being a tourist

10

town, just like how Lahaina is, if you start

11

targeting the jaywalkers, we'll be getting

12

complaints from the businesses saying we're chasing

13

away their business, you know, the tourists, you

14

know, is their source of income, and the police will

15

start taking heat for that.

16

Also, I know there are crosswalks, and the

17

way the traffic lights are set up too is once a

18

pedestrian activates the signal, the crosswalk

19

signal, I don't know what the time limit is, but

20

maybe the State guys could tell you how much time it

21

will hold the traffic for the pedestrian to cross,

22

and a lot of times we've seen

23

you know,

24

wait, they would just cross anyway, then the lights

25

would be activated and traffic will be stopped and

and I've known --

I've seen it where the pedestrian wouldn't
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nobody would be crossing.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

One more question.

If we were

3

to station a police officer to direct traffic like

4

say during peak hours of -- from 6:00 to 8:00

5

o'clock in the morning and maybe 3:00 to 5:00 in the

6

afternoon right at that intersection, would that

7

help alleviate some of these problems?

8
9

MR. AOKI:

I believe no, it would not, because from what

the study that our officer did, because all the

10

other problems.

It's not just the right turns.

11

It's everything else that adds up to it.

12

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

13

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, thank you.

Thank you, Member Pontanilla.

Sergeant

14

Aoki, just following along the same lines, on the

15

subject of jaywalking, as we saw on the earlier

16

slides it's pretty prevalent in that area, but

17

that's just one of the many, as you put it, little

18

things that are causing a problem.

19

just for the afternoon session to have I guess some

20

sort of police presence -- and I know the

21

Department's pretty shorthanded, just at least on a

22

two-, three-day a week basis you don't feel that

23

could make a difference in terms of just at least

24

you know how people are.

25

are around, they might think twice about doing

So even if it's

If they know the police
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1

certain things.

2

difference in --

3

MR. AOKI:

You don't feel it would make a big

Well, I know they had the community police

4

officer program there a while ago, until Officer

5

Pares a retired, but they've been trying to fill the

6

ranks of patrol.

7

looking to fill the community police officer

8

positions, unless maybe we can have one of the other

9

community police officers reassigned temporarily,

They still -- the Chief is still

10

but a lot of the community police officers now are

11

covering two to three areas.

12
13

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you, Sergeant.

Member

Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you so much for coming.

The

15

other thing that I observed is those left-hand

16

turns, when they're coming on -- up Hana Highway,

17

they turn into the gas station to get

18

cross traffic, so they're stopping it on both ways.

19

Do you think if that were to be made so at least

20

they had to go by those places and then maybe

21

there's some other area where they'd be able to come

22

back into the stream of traffic and enter those

23

businesses, that if we prohibited any of those left

24

turns by double striping, do you think that would

25

help at least from keeping the traffic from backing
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1

up?

2

MR. AOKI:

Well, in my experience you could post signs,

3

you could double stripe, or put a painted median,

4

that would still not stop everybody from making left

5

turns.

6
7

8
9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I know, they're still going to

turn.
MR. AOKI:

Until you put like a physical barrier, but in

that area, that's a major intersection, so it might

10

hinder some of the emergency vehicles that need to

11

get through, make the turns from -- you know, that

12

are coming from Haiku direction or from -- the fire

13

station's right down the road, yeah?

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

But also when the

15

pedestrians cross, would it be easier if there was

16

a -- maybe a pedestrian crossing put farther up, you

17

know, let's say before you came into Paia town so

18

that they might be able to cross -- I know sometimes

19

people are just going to cross wherever they want,

20

but even if it was just up closer to the public

21

parking lot where there was maybe another little

22

crossing signal or something that they could push,

23

where it wouldn't be right at that main

24

intersection?

25

MR. AOKI:

Okay.

If you put a crossing signal, then
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1

again, you'll have the red light to stop traffic,

2

whether it -- you know, whether somebody's crossing

3

or not.

4

activate that signal, you'll stop traffic and cars

5

can't move.

As long as they press the button or

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

7

MR. AOKI:

And so --

So kind of -- it's like you kind of rather have

8

them jaywalk instead of stop traffic if you're a

9

motorist.

10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah, and I know that you deal

11

with that problem all the time.

12

very much t though, for your help, even though we

13

find we always can't give help where it's needed.

14

Thank you very much.

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

Well, thank you

Thank you, Member Johnson.

Sergeant Aoki,

16

before I forget, one other thought or concern I had,

17

the issue of road rage, people cutting through

18

Spreckelsville, speeding through there just to I

19

guess get the head of the line and they come out I

20

guess by the youth center, have you been seeing

21

has there been an increase in that to your

22

knowledge?

23

MR. AOKI:

We've had some calls, but technically what

24

they're doing is not illegal, because they're making

25

a legal turn into Spreckelsville coming out the
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1

other end, and people are letting them back out onto

2

the highways.

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

Is there a way the Department can work

4

with r say, the community association to I guess

5

catch people who are speeding through the

6

Spreckelsville neighborhood?

7

concern that's worrying me.

8

people are getting frustrated out there as they wait

9

and wait, and as you've heard here today, it doesn't

Because that's a
I mean, you know,

10

appear that any type of road relief will be coming

11

soon.

12

working with the Police Department in the interim

13

until some type of road improvement is made?

14
15

MR. AOKI:

So I guess my question is what can we do in

As far as for that particular problem in

Spreckelsville, speeding?

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

17

MR. AOKI:

Uh-huh.

I haven't taken a look in the area, but we've

18

come across in court where signs -- speed limit

19

signs are not posted, we'll end up losing the case

20

or the judge will have the charges dismissed r so

21

maybe if signs could be posted, we could put it out

22

and then have enforcement done.

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

That might be a positive step.

24

Okay, thank you.

25

we'll go one more question.

Members r at this time -- okay
The Chair will throw
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out a recommendation to the body.

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

Member Kane.

Not for Sergeant Aoki, so no, I pass.

You pass on this?

Members, it's 12: 00

4

o'clock, and we're still not quite done yet with

5

Item I, and we have Item 12 to address, which has to

6

do with the building elevators, and I think it's

7

something very important that we also have to

8

address.

9

looking at.

Now there's a number of options I'm
I do want to recess this meeting.

We

10

could either recess today, come back at 1:30 -- now,

11

we do have a Budget meeting to come back to at

12

3:30 -- or we could recess for another day.

13

the pleasure of the body?

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

everybody?

17

Pontanilla.

19
20

Recess till 1:30.

Okay, Members, we shall -- Member

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

I want to request to be excused

up to 2:00 o'clock for a doctor's appointment.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

All right.

21

long as we have two

22

still maintain quorum.

23

Member Kane.

Okay, 1:30, is that acceptable to

16

18

What is

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Well, we still -- as

two members and myself we can

Mr. Chair, can I suggest that we go

24

on until maybe 12:30 and then come back at 2:00

25

o'clock and that way we can accommodate
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1

normally can go -- on a morning meeting we normally

2

go between 12:00 and 12:30.

3

seems like we're kind of wrapping it up with the

4

resource people, and then maybe we as a body can

5

start having some discussion on what recommendations

6

you may have, I think it's appropriate.

7

So, I mean, if -- it

I mean, we -- it's already been said that

8

Public Works Director is going to be taking a lead

9

role in moving forward this mini-bypass.

Obviously

10

we've had a lot of testimony and some members who

11

have been vocally, how shall I say, not advocating

12

the same position that the Administration is coming

13

forward with.

14

may consider any type of legislative action.

15

don't know if any particular member who has strong

16

feelings about this issue is willing to come forward

17

and pose an alternative to maybe what you may have,

18

which I'm sure we'll hear something from you.

19

In your status on PWT-l, this body
I

But I think it's fair and -- I mean, we

20

always get criticized for not getting off the dime

21

and doing stuff.

22

this issue, then perhaps one of the members should

23

come forward, whether it's yourself or some other

24

member who's been advocating a position pretty much

25

to come forward and make a recommendation so that we

So if there's such a problem with
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1

can once and for all on this case, whether or not

2

they support it or not on this mini-bypass, give

3

some legislative direction.

4

it or not?

5

through the debate, let's figure it out/ and let's

6

get the vote and let's go.

7

enough support for it, then let it die so the

8

resources that are sitting in front of us can move

9

on with their lives as well and we can go move on to

Are we going to support

If we are, then let's -- let's go

Or if not, there's not

10

other alternatives that have also been brought out

11

as far as things to discuss.
But, you know, I hope we can get some --

12
13

something out of this, rather than what we've had

14

so -- I mean, and everything has been good up to

15

this point, but I think we need to take the next

16

step now, and I'm hoping that we can get that done

17

and provide us with some time to -- to go back and

18

forth among ourselves in this public forum to

19

discuss those things.

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

So noted, Member Kane.

Chair will take

21

this meeting up till 12:30.

Any other questions for

22

Sergeant Aoki at this time?

Okay, seeing none.

23
24
25

Members, any other questions for our resource
personnel?

Member Pontanilla.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.
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1

Planning or Public Works, the parking lot that we

2

have, you know, just before we hit the town as we're

3

coming from Kahului on the right-hand side, is there

4

any plans for expansion or creating new parking lots

5

within the Paia town?

6

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

I'm not aware of any plans.

7

MS. LOUDERMILK:

8

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

I'm not aware of any plans either.
Okay, thank you.

Okay.

10

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

You mean by the County?

11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah, by the County.

Member Johnson.
I offer this for the question that

14

was just asked by Councilmember Pontanilla.

When

15

our Parks Committee had been looking at that area

16

where the MECO sub station is right now, we had at

17

one point -- and I believe you were on the site

18

inspection too, Councilmember Molina.

19

looking at a possibility of that area, which would

20

be on the makai side, of when they move that

21

substation of possibly using that for additional

22

parking or access.

23

that I know of that was spoken about, and that is

24

not too far away from where -- in fact I think it's

25

almost right across the street from where the other

We had been

So that's the only other parking
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1

public parking is or close to it, so that's the only

2

parking that I'm aware of that -- and we had only

3

spoken about that in our Committee and on the site

4

inspections.

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, thank you, Member Johnson.

Any other

6

questions or concerns for our resource personnel?

7

Member Kane.

8
9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And, Mr. Chair, just trying to follow

your direction.

I know you wanted to talk about the

10

mini-bypass and then afterwards get into some

11

discussion about the bigger picture alternative.

12

Can we move on to that as far as questions are

13

concerned?

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

Sure, as long as everyone else has been

15

satisfied with the explanations or the updated

16

status on the mini-bypass, okay, we will proceed.

17

Let's -- if you don't mind, Member Kane, could I ask

18

Mr. Cajigal just to give us a brief update on the

19

permanent bypass.

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

22

MR. CAJIGAL:

Thank you.

Proceed, Mr. Cajigal.
Thank you.

We do have -- as you folks know,

23

we do have about $1.5 million in planning and design

24

for this project from last year's session.

25

and this project has also been listed in the STIP.
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We have selected a consultant.

2

in the process of negotiations right now, and as

3

soon as we get a contract, we'll start right away.

4

As far as timetable, assuming about a two-year --

5

two-year planning,

6

process, that will take us to probably about 2006.

7

From there there'S a -- we can go into design and

8

right-of-way acquisition, which is probably going to

9

push us to about 2008, 2009, and then construction

10

We have not -- we're

(inaudible) selection, and EIS

thereafter.
We don't know how -- that would be the normal

11

12

process.

Of course we've had -- we've looked at

13

design build and some other projects where we could

14

really buy some time, we could really gain some

15

time, that that's probably something we could look

16

at.

17

go through that process, but we're looking at maybe

18

about construction, maybe about 2010, 2011, there

19

about, that is if everything goes smoothly.

At this point we don't know if we're going to

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

21

MR. CAJIGAL:

22

CHAIR MOLINA:

23

MR. CAJIGAL:

24
25

Completion?

Completion.
2000 -2010 -- well, 2010, 2011 start and 2012

completion, I'm sorry.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Any other questions, Mr. Kane?
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Oh, yeah, I can ask questions.

Proceed.
Thank you.

And so I just wanted to
-~

4

validate, because I know Mr. Vicens in his

his

5

opening comments did mention -- which is -- which

6

kind of validates right here what the completion

7

date of an alternative road as the big bypass for

8

the long term, we're looking at 2012.

9

would assume, if we use the same components of the

And that I

10

discussion that was earlier about this

11

mini-bypass -- so let me clarify.

12

alternative, is there going to be any SMA

13

requirements there or is it far -- farther -- it's

14

far enough up where it's not going to deal with SMA,

15

contested case, the whole process that Ms. Loudermilk

16

talked about?

17

MR. CAJIGAL:

On the

If the route -- if the route that's going to

18

be selected is within the SMA zone, then there will

19

be an SMA.

20

the SMA line is at this point with respect to the --

21

to the so-called (inaudible).

22

At this point I don't really know where

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

So with all things being equal

23

as far as presentation of -- in this discussion, it

24

could realistically be stretched out farther if

25

there was somebody -- an entity or an individual who
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1

was given status in an SMA application, that we

2

could deal with the same processes that we talked

3

about earlier in the mini-bypass situation of

4

contested case processes, and the worst case

5

scenario of it being infinity, that's possible,

6

correct?

7

MR. CAJIGAL:

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

That's possible.
Okay.

I bring this up, Mr. Chairman,

because as long as the public understands that if

10

they're going to come forward and say the

11

mini-bypass is something that has outgrown its

12

usefulness and so we don't want it anymore, and if

13

we have members of the body who want to advocate

14

that and say you know what, for all the bad reasons

15

that I've listed, let's take an action to kill it

16

and let's go concentrate our efforts some place

17

else, keep the big picture in mind, that what we

18

going have is one bypass, from an optimistic

19

standpoint, not being come completed until 2012 up

20

to infinity based on it being -- having some SMA

21

component to its application process.

22

So the other alternative now is -- I think

23

was brought up for an interim -- some sort of

24

interim, which may be difficult because at some

25

point it's going to enter private property, we're
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1

going to be dealing with building things/ so public

2

funds

3

forward about this mini-bypass.

4

feasible for us to put taxpayer dollars into an

5

interim measure.

6

that's being presented today.

using the same arguments that have come
It may not be

Okay/ so all things being equal

So we as a body got to make that

7

8

determination now.

Okay/ so what's the next step?

9

Do we start back from square one looking at another

10

alternative so A&B can go on about their business/

11

so the State can go on about their business/ and the

12

county decides which way are they going to go?

13

we going to go Kala Road?

14

road.

15

through Corp. Counsel/ go deal with the State and

16

the AG/ dealing with how we're going to deal with

17

government roads?

18

Are we going to go decide about Kala Road being the

19

one government road or are we going to take it

20

comprehensively as a County and go ask that question

21

after directing Public Works to go decide what

22

public -- what old government roads -- and

23

discussion between me and Member Nishiki/ and I

24

totally agree with him, a lot of these old

25

government roads are key, very important for us to

Are

It's an old government

So do we have to go with the legalities/ go

Are we going to do it piecemeal?
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1
2

function as a County.
So are we going to do the right thing, in my

3

mine, and go out and comprehensively address all the

4

government roads that are in limbo, because they're

5

from the Territory time, came a State, they didn't

6

formally transfer it over to us, so we're not going

7

to take responsibility because it costs taxpayer

8

dollars to do all these things.

9

handle that question?

Are we going to

Because Kala Road

10

specifically falls in that category.

11

Mr. Chair, I could sit here for 15 minutes and start

12

throwing all the components, all the factors that

13

are going to go in.

14

In the meantime

You know,

so the answer is let's

15

stop all that.

You know, get too much stuff we got

16

to do, too much taxpayer dollars.

17

meantime we'll just, as Mr. Cajigal said, or we can

18

do nothing, we can do nothing, and we can go focus

19

our efforts on the big picture.

20

long-term one.

21

then we'll do nothing, or we'll look for

22

alternatives, which we've already kind of fdentified

23

the options that are going to have similar obstacles

24

or various obstacles that are going to create

25

issues, primarily the SMA one, which is a good

So in the

Let's go do the

So 2012 to infinity, between now and
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thing, right?

2

for, protect the public.

3

bad.

4

SMA is good.

That's what it's there

So I'm not saying that's

I'm just saying if people want things to get

5

accomplished, we have a proposal in front of us,

6

maybe not today to decide.

7

movement wants to be or your guidance on this, but I

8

think we need to get more balance into what's being

9

said here.

I don't know what your

We need to identify more balance into

10

what we're being posed with.

And not we.

We as a

11

community, especially the people who are getting

12

impacted by this whole Paia question.

13

two cents, Mr. Chair.

14

recommendation is.

15

my colleagues who seem to have some more passion on

16

this and have taken a stronger sense of positioning

17

on this are willing to come forward and propose a

18

legislative action, put it on the table for a

19

discussion and let's go, but it's all about due

20

process.

21

we're doing our jobs.

22

one, it's not acceptable one way, okay, let's make

23

the decision not going to work and let's go look for

24

the other way, but let's not just kind of go around

25

in a circle around the tree.

So that's my

I'm eager to hear what your

I'm also eager to see if some of

Let's move and let the people know that
And if it's not going to work

Thank you, Mr. Chair.
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1

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, . thank you, Member Kane.

Committee

2

Members, any other questions for our resource

3

personnel as it relates to the permanent Paia bypass

4

solution?

5

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Member Hokama.
I wanted to follow up on what

6

Mr. Cajigal from the State Highways program -- what

7

Mr. Kane asked you, and that would be, Fred, your

8

projection on years is based on the current funding

9

from TEA-21 program and availability of Federal

10
11

funds to help pay for the permanent -MR. CAJIGAL:

That's the usual process that we go through.

12

When I mention those years, I'm assuming that

13

funding will be there at all times.

14

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay.

And I'm sure, Mr. Haraga,

15

your direct -- State Director, as well as we who

16

serve this County on the national level are

17

extremely aware that the big four states,

18

California, Texas, Florida, New York, is making a

19

big push and they've got a lot of votes in Congress

20

to change the funding level and the formula of

21

Federal dollars for TEA-21 projects nationwide.

22

if they get their way, states like Hawaii will have

23

less Federal dollars in the future.

24

going to up the return of dollar -- of percentage

25

per dollar that they put

~nto

Because they're

the Federal fund to go
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1

back to now the big four states.

2

a reality -- and again, we always

3

always look at transportation funds to siphon off

4

for homeland defense nowadays also.

5

this project being 15 years down the road.

6

MR. CAJIGAL:

So if that becomes
and then we

I can foresee

It's possible, if we don't get the funding.

7

That's what Councilmember Kane just said earlier, it

8

could go on to infinity.

9
10

11

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Is there any way that the State

would consider this project without Federal funding?
MR. CAJIGAL:

I guess if our legislators would give us the

12

money, we could.

13

but we would -- it's good to have Federal funding.

14

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

15

MR. CAJIGAL:

I mean, it's really up to them,

80 percent --

Of course the project has -- it's got to be

16

ready to go too.

17

projects that don't make the

18

schedule, so I'm not banking on those projects, but

19

historically there's been a lot, and Maui's good at

20

siphoning a lot of those monies sometimes.

21

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Historically there's been a lot of
don't make that

Well, you're talking about

22

you're talking about our past successes, not

23

current.

24

MR. CAJIGAL:

No, I understand.

25

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

That's my only question, Chairman,
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1

to Mr. Cajigal r but I do want to say on the record

2

of your Committee that Council through the Budget

3

Committee has already made a decision based on the

4

information that was available to us at that meeting

5

that we are moving forward to Council authorization

6

of that $100,000 request by the Department of Public

7

Works, okay.

8

Committee moved it forward with no dissension, okay.

9

So I would hope under your leadership, Mr. Molina,

And that -- and our -- and our

10

that we do not provide conflicting and opposing

11

reports to the Council on the very same project,

12

because that doesn't help anyone, including the

13

community, that one Committee say go and the other

14

Committee saying stop.

15

And again, my -- I'm going to end my morning

16

session with my displeasure.

Because I don't care

17

what falls through the cracks.

18

So unless someone sends a letter for a response or

19

an update, it will stay lost?

20

to the private individual who has an application?

21

You know, we'll take it up on the question of the

22

audit of this Department in the near future Council

23

meeting, but I don't appreciate coming to another

24

meeting on the same subject matter and now being

25

told something totally different.

It's not acceptable.

What does this mean
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1

CHAIR MOLINA:

Your comments are noted, Mr. Hokama.

2

you.

3

permanent bypass situation?

4

Thank

Members, any final last thoughts on the Paia

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Member Johnson.

And I really appreciate all the

5

people and the resource people and the Staff making

6

the presentations and you for bringing up this

7

subject.

8

would like to see this move forward, only because it

9

is something that in the alternative is not -- ,you

I think that for my personal preference I

10

know, it's just -- we have to get off the dime

11

sometime.

12

And it might not be ideal.

They're going to

13

have to work out the conflicts.

They're going to

14

have to deal with the community members if they do

15

come forward and they oppose this, but I would also

16

like to see, Mr. Chair, that the things that we've

17

spoken about today, probably the government road,

18

what kind of funding may be available from whether

19

it's State, I don't -- as Mr. Cajigal said, we can't

20

really count on Federal funds, but try to resolve

21

some of these other issues, particularly with ones

22

that Mr. Nishiki had mentioned, Kala and Sunnyside,

23

because those also could serve really important

24

functions, and do that on a concurrent basis so that

25

we're moving at least, and if this one should get
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1

delayed for any reason, that we've got something

2

that's waiting that will not put us farther back.
Because I know what happened when the area in

3
4

West Maui was disputed with regard to where the

5

bypass terminus would corne out, and just moving it

6

from one area of -- outside of Lahaina to the

7

Launiupoko area created years of delay and a whole

8

lot of money, and it still is not through all the

9

process.

So I'm concerned about some of these

10

issues with the conflicts of traffic, but for

11

purposes of just moving it forward,

12

have a problem with that, because right now there

13

doesn't seem to be anything else in the pipeline,

14

and, you know, half a loaf is better than none.

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Member Johnson.

I say I don't

Any other

16

comments, last thoughts before the Chair's

17

recommendation?

18

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Mr. Nishiki.
Yeah.

I don't know if Riki was

19

trying to put me in a vacuum, but I know that I

20

follow pretty much how that 100,000 was done, and I

21

think that -- not I think.

22

(inaudible) with him, his statement said that the

23

Budget Committee voted for that 100,000 to be pushed

24

through.

25

that 100,000, this vote was taken in an afternoon

I know now that when I

I know that before the vote was taken on
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1

session that I wasn't able to make, and personally,

2

just so that there is some clarity on his statement

3

that he made, I would have had some concerns, only

4

because you had mentioned to this Committee,

5

Mr. Chairman, during the early morning that you

6

would be having a hearing on this subject matter.
And I don't have a vote in this Committee

7

8

today.

However, I just want to state for the record

9

there is now time when this subject matter can be

10

looked at.

11

today, Kala Road was not looked at as an

12

alternative.

13

go, nothing else will go.

14

political will of any body if you want to see

15

another alternative picked to just address the

16

track -- the traffic off of Haleakala -- excuse me,

17

Hana onto Baldwin, that there may be other

18

alternatives that we can look at.

19

Because as you've heard from testimony

It is untrue that if this one doesn't
I think it is the

I think that the defining concern of this

20

traffic concern was made by the Maui Police

21

Department when the Sergeant that answered

22

Mr. Pontanilla's question about statistics and

23

numbers, he stated on the record, as someone who is

24

an expert with traffic, who is an expert with

25

probably looking at how to solve traffic problems,
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1

that he questioned the count that -- the number that

2

was given of people that are making this right turn.

3

And he also stated that there were other measures

4

that compounded the problem of -- well, not

5

compounded, added to the problem of the traffic

6

situation.
So with that in mind, I don't think that the

7

8

only alternative we have today is either accept this

9

bypass or not have nothing.

I think that in a lot

10

of the discussions that had been raised today that

11

hopefully we can ask Administration to look at Kala

12

Road as a way to move something that is going to be

13

permanent in the future to address the traffic

14

movement from Hana Highway to Baldwin.

15

my final statement on this.

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

So that is

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Nishiki.

The Chair did have

17

one other resource person in the audience.

18

Mr. Parsons, from the County.

19

County Environmental Coordinator.

20

come up and ask you one question before I give my

21

recommendations.

22

It's been a very long and trying day.

23

everybody -- I appreciate everybody's input.

24

you for waiting so long, Mr. Parsons.

25

a seat up front here.

I guess you're the
I just wanted to

I want to thank you, Members.
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Mr. Parsons r as the County's Environmental

1

2

Coordinator r if I'm

I'm trying to get that title

3

correct.

4

What was your involvement in the initial stages of

5

this proposal at r saYr the start of last year r your

6

input?

7

MR. PARSONS:

If I'm not correct r please correct me.

Thank your Mr. Chair.

My involvement in

8

this project does not go back to last year until

9

August 25th of 2003 when I sat in a meeting with our

10

Public Works Director and Deputy Director and a

11

representative from A&B Properties r Hideo Kawahara r

12

and as has been noted in testimony alreadYr that is

13

the time when their initial engineering plan was

14

brought forth to Department of Public Works and

15

Environmental Management.

16

history of meetings that had taken place before my

17

employment with this Administration r as many of the

18

people who spoke already today have had r

19

offer what I knew about previous meetings that had

20

taken place both with the Department of

21

Transportation and their scoping for Paia traffic

22

and parkingr and also in conjunction with the

23

Spreckelsville Mauka proposals that were put forth

24

as part of the Wailuku-Kahului Community Plan

25

process in which initiallYr as was noted earlier by

Because I had some
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1

a couple testifiers, the idea was first brought

2

forward by A&B as a temporary relief.

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, thank you.

And did you make any

4

recommendations in terms of specifically, say, the

5

SMA and EA?

6

MR. PARSONS:

Well, at that time it was the recommendation

7

of the Public Works Director that because both State

8

and County lands and funds would be used for the

9

for the project as a whole, that environmental

10

assessment would be required.

11

that point who would prepare that, if A&B Properties

12

would ask a consultant.

13

County was picking up the ball knowing that an EA

14

would need to be prepared and is in fact preparing

15

it now.

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

It was not clear at

Recently I heard that the

Thank you.

And the reason I ask is,

17

again, for the Chair I have no objections as to, you

18

know, whether we need an SMA minor or major, but

19

it's just the timing of this.

20

through the mind of the person who'S stuck in

21

traffic every day out there in Paia and they're

22

asking -- and as some of the members have stated,

23

they've been getting calls, when is something going

24

to get done.

25

meeting, to air out why all these delays.

And I'm thinking

And that's the purpose of this
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1

thank you for your comments

2

actually came on board and gave input.

t

and as far as when you

3

Not only to you

4

Departments t Planning as well t

5

if you can communicate with this Committee and

6

Council to work on whatever road improvement

7

alternative there is out there t because I'm going to

8

use an old cliche that's used over and over.

9

all in this together.

t

Mr. Parsons

t

but to other

I think it would help

We're

And we should never make any

10

of our citizens feel second class.

11

Council worked very hard to -- with the State to get

12

projects moving forward in Kihei t Piilani Highway

13

improvements, and as you see now along Haleakala

14

Highway.

15

and communication from all Departments concerned,

16

from the Administration, and network with this

17

Council so we can all be on the same page.

18

Mayor has stated, he has stated, and I have another

19

article here from February of 2003, that this

20

project is a high priority.

21

Any questions for Mr. Parsons?

22

Mr. Parsons.

23

MR. PARSONS:

24

CHAIR MOLINA:

25

You know t this

And I would like the same type of input

And the

Thank you, Mr. Parsons.
Okay, thank you,

Thank you.
Okay, Members, we've come to that -- if

there are no other comments, we've come to that
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golden hour where the Chair makes his comments.

2

I stated earlier r I want to thank everybody for

3

coming down here and sharing their mana'o on this

4

matter.

5

when is this County going to do something?

6

the bottom liner to do something.

7

here r spin our wheels r and not take a proactive

8

approachr or we can look at a proposal that a

9

private entity working along with the State and

10

As

People are asking me allover the place
That's

We can either sit

County has proposed.
The prior Administration had meetings out

11
12

there in Paia r and various amounts of input was put

13

in.

14

community just wanted something done r something

15

temporarYr however r not forgetting the fact that

16

this community needs a permanent bypass.

17

behooves all of us to work with the State and

18

monitor the State -- no offense r Mr. Cajigal -- that

19

this stays in the STIP.

20

todaYr Mr. Cajigal estimates 2012 r and that's being

21

optimistic r as Member Kane stated.

22

eight years from now.

23

out there in Paia having to hear this news.

24

going to have to wait eight more years?

25

From my observations r the majority of the

I think it

And as you heard here

We're looking at

Imagine yourself as commuter

And this community is growing.
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1

second largest growing community on this island.

2

What are the alternatives, folks?

3

something.

4

Yes, it's a Band-Aid fix.

5

cost some taxpayer dollars.

6

that was accepted by this Council.

7

worth a wait of eight years before the permanent

8

solution comes in, and that's being optimistic?

9

have to judge for yourselves, Members.

10

We have to do

It may not be the perfect solution.
And yes, it's going to
100,000 that's being
Is the $100,000

You

I'm committed to following the line's of the

11

Administration's proposal, but I'm not happy about

12

the lack of communication that went on.

13

was stated, some things fell through the cracks.

14

That's inexcusable, okay.

15

there, I would feel second class if the Paia Road

16

concerns and Haiku Road concerns were placed

17

secondary to something else.

18

on the same page, ladies and gentlemen.

19

And as it

Because as a citizen out

So we need to be all

Along with that recommendation, I would ask

20

the Police Department to give consideration to

21

increase their presence in the area.

I think it

22

will help in terms of public safety.

It may be

23

helpful -- it may help speed up traffic a little bit

24

through the town possibly.

25

potential for more road rage incidents occurring out

I'm concerned about the
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1

there.

2

public safety, and God forbid if something ever

3

happened out there in Spreckelsville or because of a

4

speeding driver trying to get to the head of the

5

line upset with the long line of traffic, hitting

6

somebody, some child, that would be all on our

7

mind's folks.

8

whatever assistance they can.

9

they're hampered by manpower shortages, but some

10
11

We have to -- our number one concern is

So I ask the police to offer some
And we know that

type of presence I believe is needed.
I would ask the State if they could monitor

12

the timing of the traffic light in that area.

13

believe it was mentioned that could address some of

14

the problems.

15

out in Spreckelsville, to work with the Police

16

Department, again, to flag some drivers who may be

17

speeding through the neighborhood.

18

we -- to the Director I think we should look at

19

posting signage in the neighborhood that could help

20

deter speeding.

21

I

I would ask the community, especially

And I think

So I think to me this is a proactive

22

approach.

23

solution, and we've been given a projected end date

24

of now fall of this year, and that, again, is being

25

optimistic.

It's not, obviously, a long-term

It's unfortunate the way the
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I checked back in

1

circumstances have unfolded here.

2

I believe late November.

3

construction -- construction was to have started in

4

December of 2003.

5

when I heard now an EA was being recommended, then

6

an SMA minor, then it became an SMA major.

7

Council members, we represent the constituency out

8

there, and it is our jobs to keep them informed, and

9

I donrt appreciate finding out from secondhand

I was under the impression

Needless to say I was dismayed

We as

10

sources that this is being proposed, you know, these

11

items are being proposed.
I went and confirmed what I was told by

12
13

someone that an EA was now being proposed along with

14

an SMA major.

15

Mayor Arakawa was has stayed he wanted to keep the

16

lines of communication open between the Council and

17

the Mayorrs Office.

18

Departments to please work with this Committee, work

19

with the Council to help solve the traffic problems

20

out on the north shore area and East Maui.

21

This is not the way to communicate.

So again, I would ask the

So those are my recommendations at this

22

point.

23

like to recommend, nowrs the time to do so.

24

cannot think of one at this time,

25

comments either to me or Staff.

If therers anything else the Committee would

pl~ase
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1

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman.

Member Hokama.
Are you putting a request to Police

4

and State DOT in -- I would request that it be in

5

writing l please.

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

That is a very good ideal and that was on

7

the Chair's mind as well.

8

that l Mr. Hokama.

9

that we can do to help our north shore residents?

10
11

Thank you for reinforcing

Any other comments or suggestions

Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

One of the things that is really

12

critical in trying to find funding for these

13

solutions is the traffic impact fee must be adopted.

14

We have the transportation planning models.

15

originally they were for south and for West Maui

16

but that must take place.

17

owed where people actually got improvements or they

18

got the right to make improvements on the property

19

and they had already previously agreed that they

20

were going to pay into that traffic impact fee fund.

21

It is up to us to pass that.

22

I know
l

Because there are monies

Because if we can't get the money from the

23

Federal government and if the State balks l the only

24

thing that stands in our waYI then, is the monetary

25

aspect of it.

So we need to move forward with that l
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1

and I would urge that this Council -- and I believe

2

it's in Mr. Nishiki's Committee, that particularly

3

with Budget coming up.

4

could be collecting, and that would help provide a

5

solution for some of the projects that will be

6

coming forward, such as this.

7

into an area -- and I think you said there was

8

something like 500 homes or someone said that there

9

were that many more homes in the area, that is

We have revenues that we

So when people move

10

really going to create an impact.

11

be let's also move that forward.

12

driving vehicles.

13

and let's be part of the solution by paying our fair

14

share.

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

So my wish would
Because we're all

We're all part of the problem,

Thank you, Member Johnson.

So with that

16

being said, again, Members, those are my

17

recommendations.

18

Council as well as the Administration to help

19

restore faith and credibility in government and help

20

our citizens who are in need and impacted by this

21

traffic concern.

22

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

I think it is a time for this

Member Nishiki.
Yeah, thank you.

I've heard some

23

statements made in regards to how this project has

24

been delayed, but I think that if you would send a

25

request to your Staff in this Committee to look
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1

at -- and I listened very nicely today from

2

representations of Planning and then from the State

3

and also our Public Works.

4

misunderstood what was being said, Mr. Chairman,

5

this project originated, as you've heard from the

6

State/ as a project that was going to deal with

7

creating that extra lane and repairing whatever.

8

Then you heard them say that then the project came

9

together and it was merged with the County and A&B

10
11

You know/ and if I

proposal.
Now/ if that is what has occurred, my fellow

12

Council Members, and we are in charge of making laws

13

and following laws in regards to the SMA and EA,

14

then you need to -- as well as I need to understand

15

why things changed.

16

public that this animal was the same animal that was

17

started is a lie.

18

from what I understand/ and you really -- listen to

19

the minutes -- then it is unfair to attack those

20

people in charge of the Planning Department and

21

Public Works by saying that they need to get their

22

act together.

23

together by issuing now that an EA and an SMA is

24

necessary.

25

And to say in front of the

And if that is what occurred,

I think they did get their act

I don't think that you would like any kind of
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1

collusion r when you are representing the people of

2

Maui CountYr to be done by whomever.

3

know who in this essence was the applicantr but if

4

you listen very clearlYr I think that the animal

5

changed and because of that now certain areas of the

6

law have got to be followed.

7

it's unfair r but I'm saying that the project has

8

changed and now with following the SMA and EA laws I

9

think what is being recommended to us is a proper

And I don't

And so 1'm not saying

10

thing.

11

of you sitting behind these nine seats as Council

12

members finds out differently.

13

But r againr I stand to be corrected if any

Yeahr

indeed the animal changed r but because

14

of what has occurred with this project itself.

15

personally I applaud the Planning and Public Works

16

for doing the right thing.

17

problems in understanding the projectr but

18

personallYr if my mind and my brain was wrong in

19

understanding itr then I will stand corrected at the

20

next meeting.

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

So

It may have caused some

Thank you.

Thank your Mr. Nishiki.

Your comments are

22

well taken.

And againr although I may have come

23

down a little hard r but -- on both Departments r I do

24

applaud their efforts in general.

25

hard.

They do work very

And one last recommendation I might want to
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1

suggest to the Public Works and Planning Department,

2

maybe working together with the State and the

3

private entity A&B, have an evening meeting in Paia.

4

As far as I know, this Administration has not had an

5

evening meeting out in Paia to get the input of the

6

community.

7

and at least update those who are not here today as

8

far as what has transpired.

9

that recommendation as well.

10
11

I think it behooves us to hear them out

So I would like to make

Okay, with that being said, the item will be
deferred.

Any objections?

12

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

13

CHAIR MOLINA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

No objections.

Member Kane.
Yeah, Mr. Chair.

Because the request

15

is going to be for deferral, I guess it's going to

16

be left out that there's -- there were lies going

17

on, based on the comments of the previous speaker.

18

So I don't know what lies are there, if that's being

19

insinuated or if that's some fact that's trying to

20

be presented to this body, but what I understand is

21

that these entities have been working together all

22

along, and that whenever there were changes that

23

were made, that these changes were discussed among

24

these parties, the Public Works Department, the

25

Planning Department has been aware of changes,
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1

they've made their -- whatever changes t State and

2

A&B.

3

So I'm trying to understand t I guess t before

4

we let it be deferred and leave it out there that

5

the public thinks that there's lies going on t maybe

6

we need a clarification of what the lie is.

7

from what I understand t it's -- whatever changes

8

have been going throught they're working it out

9

among each other and that's why we have these things

10

evolving and that's why in the end we have an EA and

11

an SMA major that's coming forward.

12

to that.

13

changes were made

14

things together to make it work so we can have some

15

sort of fix.

16

It was changes were made.
t

Because

There's no lie
This is why the

because we're trying to merge

So the public needs to understand that and

17

not be left with the impression that t oh t

18

going on behind the scenes t nobody's talking t you

19

know t and they're trying to push things through and

20

lie to us about it.

21

I'm not -- and I'm not about to let the public think

22

that all of us agree with that statement.

23

think it was made very clear by the Public Works

24

Director in his statements that all of these things

25

have been working through their processes, along

things are

I don't agree with that t and
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1

with the Planning Department

2

are things that are going to be moving forward with

3

an SMA major and an EA.

I

and that's why there

So I just want to dispel this notion of lies

4

5

going on.

6

agree with that assessment, and so I don't want to

7

be tagged with going into a deferral leaving that

8

out there.

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

I don't think that's

you know, I don't

Thank you.

Thank you for your perspective, Mr. Kane.

10

To my knowledge, everything has been out in the

11

open, but people have the right to perceive what

12

they want.

So, Members, the item is deferred.

13

ACTION:

Recommending DEFER pending further
discussion.

14
15

CHAIR MOLINA:

Member Johnson.

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, and I think just for the

17

benefit of the public, because, you know, many of

18

the people don't understand that the Council really,

19

because this is an Administration initiative, it

20

doesn't require the approval of the Committee in

21

order to proceed forward.

22

this being deferred, it's not because we're not

23

taking action or you're not taking action.

24
25

So when the public sees

So I just, you know, wanted to make that
clear, because I think it's really important when
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1

they say/ oh/ my gosh/ why are you deferring it?

So

2

I don't want that hanging out there.

3

unfortunately/ like everything else/ sometimes when

4

an Administration changes/ this is where things

5

sometimes do get lost.

6

respect with Mr. Nishiki/ that there's nothing more

7

constant than change/ and when things change/

8

it's -- it is a different proposal/ I believe/ than

9

was originally made.

And/ you know/

So I -- I do agree in one

So I believe it is important that we look at

10
11

that/ maybe it will change again.

So please have

12

everybody remember that I believe we're all trying

13

to work in the right direction/ in the same

14

direction for the benefit of the public/ and I don't

15

think that anyone is trying to be divisive or not

16

move things forward.

17

for us.

18

the public.

Because ultimately it's not

It's for the public.

We're the servants of

So we're all trying to work together.

So I apologize if anything I said or

19
20

anything -- I can't apologize for other members/ but

21

I can only say if anything that I said offended or

22

was in any way derogatory to the people who are

23

representing us/ I please have them accept my

24

apologies.

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

Thank you/ Member Johnson.

Member
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1

2

Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

Just a

3

comment in regards to your recommendation and the

4

recommendation to defer this project.

5

people understand that some of the conditions that

6

you had set -- or recommendation that you had placed

7

upon the Departments may cause a delay as far as

8

their completion date in fall,

9

that people understand that.

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

I hope the

so just to make sure

Thank you, Member Pontanilla.

And again,

11

this is a guesstimate.

I would say from the

12

Department as far as the -- this is the beginning of

13

the construction, assuming all things go well, but

14

as you know, things can occur along the way.

15

the time being, the guesstimate is the fall of this

16

year when construction of this project is to take

17

place.

18

a long first half of the day.

19

in recess.

So for

So with that being said, Members, we've had
This meeting will be

We shall reconvene at 1:30.

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

(Gavel) .

Oh, Mr. Chair, 2:00, 2:00 o'clock.

Do I need to go back on?

Okay.

Mistake.
Public Works and Traffic Committee

24

meeting is now back in session.

25

make a clarification.

The Chair needs to

We shall convene -- reconvene
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1

at 2:00 p.m. today.

Thank you very much.

(Gavel) .

2

RECESS:

12:48 p.m.

3

RECONVENE:
2:08 p.m. (NOTE:
Councilmember Pontanilla
arrived at the meeting at 2:12 p.m.)

4
5

(Gavel).

CHAIR MOLINA:

Public Works and Traffic

6

Committee meeting of February 5th is now back in

7

session.

8

ITEM NO. 12:

KALANA 0 MAUl BUILDING ELEVATORS
(C.C. No. 03-260)

9

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

Members r we'll address our second and final

11

item for today.

This is Item No. 12r the Kalana 0

12

Maui Building Elevators.

13

Councilmember Carroll forwarded this matter to the

14

Council to address the ongoing shutdown of elevators

15

here in our County building.

16

that unreliable elevators impact access to public

17

meetings.

18

of elevators continues r the County may not meet its

19

obligation to provide safer dependable elevators

20

that meet ADA regulations.

21

that the continuous disrepair of the elevators

22

impacts Staff morale and also their ability to

23

effectively perform their duties.

24

disrepair of the elevators contributes also to

25

unnecessary delays and wasted time for County Staff

For your information r

Member Carroll noted

He further indicated that if the shutdown

I'd also like to add

The current
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1

and the public.
Today I've requested that the Department of

2
3

Public Works and Environmental Management provide a

4

modernization and maintenance plan to achieve

5

enhanced safety, reliability, performance, reduced

6

operating cost, and meeting ADA guidelines.

7

Councilmember Carroll, who introduced this item to

8

the Committee, is not here because of a prior

9

commitment, but asked that we proceed with reviewing

10

this matter because of the ongoing problems with the

11

elevators.
So I have the Director Mr. Coloma-Agaran to

12
13

give comment, and also we have from KONE,

14

Incorporated, we have the elevator maintenance

15

contractor, Mr. Jerry Cho, who is here, and I thank

16

you, Mr. Cho, for making adjustments in your flight

17

schedule for today's proceedings.

18

I'd like to ask Mr. Coloma-Agaran to comment on the

19

matter.

20

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Thank you.

So at this time

I think attached to our

21

February 2nd, 2004 letter is some information that

22

Mr. Cho's company provided that will give you a

23

little bit of an idea of the kind of scope that we'd

24

be looking at if -- for both short-term options and

25

for long-term options.

Both of these alternatives,
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1

though, would be pursued only after elevator 1 is

2

repaired.

3

questions about what's happening with that and where

4

we're -- where we're going with that, we can maybe

5

respond to that as well, but let me go over that

6

November 13th letter very briefly and then have --

7

if you have questions, I think Mr. Cho can maybe

8

respond to them.

9

who supervises the maintenance of the building from

I guess during questioning, if you have

Also with me is Patrick Miyahira,

our Department.

10

First, on the short-term options, this would

11
12

be looking at spending about $7,500 in order to

13

replace the main guide and counter weight guide

14

rollers to improve the ride quality of the

15

elevators.

16

operator control with the latest version of the MAC

17

door operator control PCB.

18

was written in November, elevator 1 already had been

19

upgraded during a trouble call repair and the unit

20

has been working trouble free since then.

21

we've run into a problem since then at that

22

I think we've been trying to remedy now for quite a

23

while.

24

?:

25

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

And then to upgrade elevator 2's door

At the time this letter

And then
that

( Inaudible)
Okay.

Long-term options really would
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be looking at addressing a lot of the ADA issues,

2

and again, this -- what's outlined in Mr. Cho's

3

letter really is something that would need to be

4

flushed out later on if we were to go forward with

5

the long-term fixes and then bid out, but -- but the

6

main highlights of that would be to make the

7

elevators and actually access to the elevators more

8

ADA compliant.

9

look at is once it's decided to go forward with the

And the key issue for the Council to

10

modernization, the lead time for materials will be

11

approximately 20 weeks upon receiving notice to

12

proceed, and each elevator would be down for eight

13

weeks.

14

with that, maybe Mr. Cho could add some other

15

comments and then we probably could -- it would

16

probably be more productive to take questions from

17

the Council.

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, thank you, Mr. Director.

Mr. Cho,

19

can you go ahead and add additional insight into the

20

matter.

21

record and the company you represent.

22

MR. CHO:

And if you could state your name for the

Okay, my name is Jerry Cho.

I'm with KONE

23

Elevator Company.

I'm the service manager for our

24

field operations as far as the service side of the

25

business in the elevator business.

I was asked by

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

153

PWT 2/5/04

1

Pat if I could be present today for this meeting

2

here because I guess the Council members had some

3

questions about the elevators and my recommendation

4

as far as the long-term option for the

5

modernization.
Now r as far as what I had written here as far

6

7

as for the long-term option -- let me take a step

8

back.

9

We do have the materials here on the island.

The short-term options was already approved.
We

10

were supposed -- we were going to start it after the

11

holidaysr because we would have to take the

12

elevators outr but since the number 1 elevator went

13

down, we put a hold on it till everything is -- till

14

the elevator 1 is back in service.

15

the elevator 1 being back in service r maybe Pat can

16

fill you in on what's been taking place so far.

17

And as far as

Exactly we went as far as we could go as far

18

as the repair with some board replacement and things

19

like that r but the -- the final outcome of the

20

repair came down to proprietary program change that

21

need to be done r which we have no -- we don't have

22

the ability to do that.

23

original manufacturer on that.

24

stand on that right now.

25

been working on that for roughly about three weeks

So we had to go back to the
So that's where we

And I believe Thyssen's
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1

now r and I think they're just about ready to get

2

everything back up and running.

3

probably fill you in on that.

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

OkaYr

But Pat can

thank YOUr Mr. Cho.

Committee

5

Members r before we entertain questions r I'd like to

6

ask if Mr. Miyahira has any comments at this time on

7

the matter?

8
9

MR. MIYAHlRA:

Just an update on the -- on the repair of

the elevator 1.

As Jerry had mentioned r we had to

10

call ThyssenKrupp Elevator.

They're the

11

manufacturer of the controller equipment and they

12

had to reload the software for the system to -- so

13

that the people on each floor could call the car and

14

it would come down and open up for them.

15

it doesn't have that ability.

16

software again but it was found out that the

17

software's okay but there's another problem in the

18

system that needs to be troubleshooted.

19

adjuster -- or the senior adjuster for the companYr

20

who's based in Honolulu r will need to be coming in.

21

HopefullYr at the earliest r they can come tomorrow r

22

and if not r they have to do another project similar

23

to our situation at Queen's Hospital where two

24

elevators are down over there with similar

25

circumstances.

Right now

So we loaded up the

So the main

So after that project is completed r
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they will send the adjuster here on Maui, so it

2

could be early as tomorrow.

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, thank you, Mr. Miyahira.

Members,

4

any questions for the Director or Mr. Cho or

5

Mr. Miyahira?

6

followed by Member Nishiki.

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

We'll start with Member Kane, to be

Is there any -- and I'm sorry if I'm

8

missing it.

I read through.

Is there any issues

9

regarding security or upgrading of the building for

10

security and how that's going to be incorporated

11

into any modernization for the elevator?

12

referring more for the long-term option, Mr. Chair.

13

Is there any -- has there been any type of

14

discussion to deal with that as far as, you know,

15

keys and just the general security question of

16

getting to -- getting to different floors?

17

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

And I'm

As far as the -- what's proposed in

18

the November 13th, 2003 letter from KONE, I don't

19

think we asked them about that, so that's not

20

included.

21

to look at, then we would probably have to look at

22

the scope of what's actually put out on an RFP.

If that's one of the things that you want

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

24

MR. CHO:

25

And that was just a question of --

What we we're going to do is reuse what was in

place as far as --
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

2

MR. CHO:

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

4

MR. CHO:

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

That was my next follow-up.

Using the same system as in there.
Okay, thank you.

Unless you want to upgrade it, yeah.
And that was my

that was going to
so the modern -- the

6

be my follow-up.

7

upgrades and modernization would be able to

8

utilize -- will be compatible with what's there now.

9

MR. CHO:

Right.

10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

11

CHAIR MOLINA:

12

13

As far as

I'll yield, Mr. Chair.

Okay, thank you, Mr. Kane.

saw your hand up earlier.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Mr. Nishiki, I

Proceed.

Thank you.

I guess we're using

14

KONE, whoever you are.

I guess my question outside

15

of KONE is we must have some records of down time

16

and loss of employees' work abilities or inability

17

to work.

18

Number two, if the record shows a lot of breakdowns,

19

which I anticipate it will, I don't think this is

20

very normal, because someone told me that the system

21

is very old.

22

that can deal with this elevator that we have?

23

if we intend on a new elevator, which I would

24

hope -- I don't know if I'm saying it properly, that

25

we would be moving towards, that the justification

What has that record shown, number one?

Then the question is is it only KONE
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1

of the break time means that we want to get new

2

elevators the best we can get and how long is that

3

going to take at what cost?

4

I don't know if you need a direction from this

5

Council in regards to providing the money;

6

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Because I read this and

Maybe what wasn't clear from the

7

presentation is right now KONE has the maintenance

8

contract for the elevators.

9

contract is let out periodicallYr and right now they

That maintenance

10

are -- they do the maintenance on the elevator.

11

What happened with the latest breakdown is they did

12

try to look at repairing itr and it finally got to

13

the point where what needed to be done was actually

14

to go back to the manufacturer of what r the board?

15

It was the board -- so the controls basicallYr and

16

it's turned out that only they really could do work

17

on that to -- to bring it back on -- to bring it

18

back up.

19

With regard to the long-term modernization r

20

we basically asked KONE to give us an idea of what

21

could be done or maybe should be done r but what

22

actually will be put out in RFP is something we

23

would -- the County would actually determiner and

24

that would be bid out.

25

one of the people that would look at providing --

At that time KONE could be
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1

providing the new elevators, but there are others

2

out there and we would hope that it would be a

3

competitive process.

4

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

So -- so we, as far as looking at

5

justification, we've hit that point now where we

6

should move in that direction, is what I'm saying,

7

then.

8

quickly are we going to be moving, if that is a true

9

statement?

10

Is that a true statement or not, and how

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

I think we're at the point where we

11

believe that it makes sense to modernize the

12

elevators, and we're looking at using the funds that

13

are already part of our budget for Kalana 0 Maui to

14

go forward with it, so it's -- it's not something

15

that we'd be looking to come back to you for

16

additional funds.

17

$700,000 that's in the

18

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

So we'd be using a portion of the
'04 Budget.

Okay.

I just think that that's

19

where we need to go, and I'm glad to hear that

20

that's where you're headed towards.

21

question is how quickly?

22

losing a lot of employee time.

23

MR. MIYAHlRA:

I guess my

Because I think we're

We need to hire a consultant, actually,

24

first to prepare the specs for bidding.

25

KONE's letter here is just recommendations on -- and
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1

what they think will be needed.

2

have an independent consultant come in and actually

3

put down the -- create the specs for us to bid the

4

project out so that all the companies have an equal

5

chance of getting it and they know what we1re asking

6

for.

7

building that we have now, we can probably start

8

we can start it now and probably put it out to bid

9

within -- after we get the consultant and all that,

10
11

We would like to

So if we1re going to use our funds for the

towards the latter part of the year.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

When you say using the funds for

12

the building, does this mean that other areas of the

13

building, could it be the air conditioning or

14

whatever, is now going to not be addressed in

15

this scheme, and so really what you need is more

16

money --

17

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

18

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

19
20

in

What we1re -because it will be at the

expense of not doing other things?
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

What we1re -- what we have contracts

21

to go out -- well, let me put it this way.

22

now we currently have a contract to fix the

23

Spalding, and the bids came in so that they were

24

fairly favorable to the County.

25

contract out to do work on the roof.

We also have a
What we were
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1

looking at was using the $700,000 was to work on I

2

believe the blowers for the air conditioning system,

3

but we think that we can still do that and still

4

work on the -- on the modernization of the elevators

5

with the 700,000 that's in the '04 Budget.

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

So you're not -- you're not saying

7

today that you need extra money.

8

today that because you don't have enough money, you

9

can't do other things in a timely fashion that you

10
11

You're not saying

had planned for to do.
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Yeah, I'm basically saying that we

12

think within our budget now we can handle what we

13

have planned.

14

number of our maintenance contracts have always been

15

probably costing a little bit more than what we have

16

budgeted, and if -- if there are repairs that we

17

don't expect, then that -- then that's outside of

18

what -- what we have right now.

One thing to note, of course, is a

19

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

I'm done.

Thank you, Mr. Nishiki.

Committee Members,

21

any other questions for the Director or our resource

22

personnel?

23

Pontanilla.

24
25

Member Hokama, to be followed by Member

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

I'm glad that Mr. Nishiki brought

up about the amount of money, and I can recall,
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1

Mr. Chairman, I believe the last few years we have

2

even increased the Administration's request to

3

properly maintain this facility, this building.

4

think last year we gave up to a million dollars, if

5

I recall, for maintenance of Kalana 0 Maui, and I

6

think we've always anticipated the need to replace

7

the elevators, and that's why we put forth what we

8

have thought was appropriate funding.

9

Mr. Director, the elevator that is currently

10

down, is that 1 or 2, just to make us understand

11

which is elevator 1, which is elevator 2?

12
13

I

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Elevator 1 is on the Kahului side of

the building and what we call elevator 2 would be --

14

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

lao.

15

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

lao side.

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

17

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

The mauka.
Okay.

As of today, elevator 1 has

18

been down approximately

19

is your best -- two months?

20

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

21

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

what's

what's -- what

Probably from Christmas day or so.
Around Christmas, okay.

So we're

22

looking at two months now.

And I think one of the

23

problems that we have had and I've got some unhappy

24

phone calls was the day number 2 broke down and

25

people walked up the stairs, and for us of course
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1

it's more distressing when our own member has no

2

access to the -- to his officer Mr. Carroll.

3

I think it's very timely you bring up the long-term

4

solutions r and I'll be very much in favor of the

5

long-term solution r including the purchase of new

6

elevators to go at new -- to meet our requirements

7

of this building and at the speed and dependability

8

that we need to continue to do business within this

9

building.

10

And so

And so if that is the option we're going to

11

explorer Mr. Director r replacement of the elevators

12

to meet the standards of today and for the future r

13

we're looking at what kind of financial

14

requirements?

15

million dollars?

16

trying to fix the old elevator.

17

warrantYr the whole ball of wax r that we can call

18

the manufacturer to the floor in case they screw up.

19

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Quarter million dollars?

Half a

I'm not trying to -- and eliminate
Brand newr with

Well r let me just answer it first.

20

Really the estimate that KONE has in the packetr

21

that's just an estimate.

22

the County might want out of those elevators r it

23

probably is

24

is probably in the ballpark of what we'd be looking

25

at r but maybe -- did you have a comment?

So depending on what else

the 250 r OOO that you're talking about
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1

MR. CHO:

Yes, my estimate, like Gil says, it's -- it's

2

strictly an estimate based on what I felt was --

3

needed to be taken care of.

4

the consultant gets through with it, depending on

5

what he recommends, or it could go lower, but I

6

would say 250,000 is a good estimate.

7

for the elevator, though.

8

that when you do upgrade an elevator, everything

9

that's associated with the elevator have to be

It might go higher when

That's just

You should also consider

10

brought up to present -- present day code, which

11

includes fire recall system, which would have to

12

be -- you would have to consider putting in on fire

13

recall, which involves smoke sensors and stuff to

14

capture the elevator.

15

besides the elevator itself.

16

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

So that's another expense

So, Mr. Cho, in your best

17

professional experience, what kind of estimate would

18

you consider

19

working number, so we won't hold you to anything

20

specific, to do the whole ball of wax?

21

MR. CHO:

22

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

23

MR. CHO:

24

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

25

and again, I know it would be a

You're saying about the sensor and everything?
Bring it up to s'tandards

That -- I'd be guessing if --- provide the right fire

protection.
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1

2

3
4

5

-- I gave you a price for the sensors and stuff

MR. CHO:

because we don't do that portion of the work itself.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Would double the cost of the --

doubling the cost would be reasonable?
MR. CHO:

Might not be doubler might be less.

Seer what

6

the elevator code calls for is when you do an

7

upgrade r the elevators have to be captured by a

8

smoke detector within the elevator lobby.

9

it doesn't have to be down the road down somebody's

You know r

10

office that has to capture itr but the sensors

11

within the lobby has to capture the elevator.

12

you're looking at just providing the minimum just to

13

satisfy the elevator coder I would say 500 r OOO

14

probably be way more than enough.

15

be less than that for the whole system.

16

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

So if

It would probably

Mr. Cho r is your company capable of

17

putting in a proposal to do -- to provide

18

specifications to the County of Maui or that's not

19

within your company's area to ---- of service?

20

MR. CHO:

I would prefer that -- since it does have to go

21

out to a public bid r everybody would have to look at

22

itr I would prefer that you get a consultant to

23

look -- that's part of his -- his forte r in other

24

words r to look at everything from top to bottom and

25

make the best judgment for (inaudible).
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1
2

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Yeah, yeah.

Another question, if I

may, please, Mr. Chair.

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

Go ahead.

4

MR. CHO:

5

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Sure.
Mr. Director, in Mr. Carroll's

6

letter to Mr. -- to Mr. Kane, Chairman Kane, dated

7

October 2, 2003, one of Mr. Carroll's suggestion at

8

the bottom of his communication is his suggestion

9

that we may consider reviewing what the State

10

building has done to alleviate issues I guess

11

similar that he was aware of that we are facing.

12

you know of anything that the State did that we may

13

want to duplicate because it would alleviate our

14

problems faster or more financially feasible?

15

you have a copy of that letter?

16

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

17

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

18

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Do

Do

Yeah, I do.
Okay.

Actually, I don't know, and maybe

19

that's one of the things that we want to do is find

20

out from DAGS if they have done something with the

21

State building.

22

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

And again, if they went through a

23

replacement, and I'm sure they must have had

24

specifications to bid out their requirements.

25

would ask, Chairman, if you can ask the Department
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1

to at least follow through.

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

So noted.

3

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

5

you had a question?

6

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Member Pontanilla,

Yeah, thank you, Chair.

My

7

question to either the Department or Mr. Cho, if

8

they can provide me, what is the lifespan of the

9

existing system that we have in place today?

10

MR. CHO:

Well, for -- actually for elevator lifespan,
say what lifespan it

11

there really isn't for

12

should be, but for our company we look at probably

13

about 30 years.

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

15

MR. CHO:

16

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

17

MR. CHO:

18
19
20
21

20 years?

30 years.
Oh, 30 years?

Yeah, we make recommendation at 30 years it's

time to upgrade.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay.

have right now -MR. CHO:

Your system I think was installed back in the

22

early '70s.

23

trade, back in '71 or '72.

24
25

And the system that we

That was when I started the elevator

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Should have replaced it long

time ago, then.
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1

MR. CHO:

Yeah.

2

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay.

As far as the existing

3

one, is it working on separate motors, in other

4

words, independently from each other?

5

MR. CHO:

They run independently for, say, as far as the

6

elevator itself, but except for when they respond to

7

some one person, the calls on the outside on the

8

floor, then it works together on that.

9

the elevator, it respond based on where you want it

10

to go.

They do have their own separate motor.

11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

12

MR. CHO:

13

14

Once again,

They do have?

They have their own separate control equipment,

which is the brains, and everything is separate.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So if we do replace the

15

elevators like, say, with different type of

16

equipment, then one could be working

17

independently --

18

MR. CHO:

Sure, sure.

19

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

20

MR. CHO:

21

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

22

CHAIR MOLINA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

-- while the other one is

One can be working at all times.
Okay, fine.

Thank you.

Thank you, Member Pontanilla.

Ms. Johnson.

What are we looking in terms of

24

the total time from the -- let's say right now when

25

you would actually be going to the consultant to get
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1

the bid specifications and then to the point in time

2

in which you would actually be completing the work?

3

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

We probably would be looking to

4

perhaps get a bid out by mid to end of the summer.

5

Then the times -- if you look at the times that are

6

in Mr. Cho's letter r then you're talking about it

7

will take 20 weeks for them -- for whoever wins the

8

bid to get the elevator equipment to the island r and

9

the installation then will be about eight weeks for

10

11

each of the elevators.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So realistically what we're

12

looking at is to replace both the elevators probably

13

sometime in early 2005 r late 2004; is that about

14

correct?
Yeah r I think that's right.

15

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

17

18

All right.

Now r my next question

is what do we do in the interim?
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

In the interim we still believe that

19

we should finish the short-term options that were

20

started r and basicallYr you know r we're going to

21

have to rely on our maintenance contract with KONE

22

to make sure that the elevators work.

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And what are we looking at

24

currently with the repair to elevator I?

25

we anticipate that that would be back in operation?
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1

2

Do have you a time line on that?
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Again, that does depend on the control

3

board's manufacturer's adjuster being able to come

4

over to Maui and troubleshooting the issues there,

5

and hopefully that's -- that's it.

6

other issues that come up, then elevator 1 might

7

still be delayed further.

8
9

10

11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

If there are

So that -- that would maybe

take place within a week to ten days?

Is that

realistic?
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

It's realistic.

However/ I've been

12

getting estimates for the last month and -- when the

13

elevators been working/ and all those estimates were

14

realistic as well/ so I think a week and a half is

15

probably as good as anything else that's been said

16

about those elevators in the last month or so.

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Now/ is it a question that they

18

just -- the manufacturer's representative is away or

19

is it that -- you know, what is the problem with

20

getting them over here?

21

earlier that -- they're from Oahu, correct?

22

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I think you had said

That's right.
Okay.

So is it a question that he

24

just doesn't have the time because he has other

25

commitments?
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1

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Yeah, I think as Patrick mentioned r

2

they're working right now on the two elevators

3

serving one of the -- one of the Queen's Hospital

4

buildings, and both of those

5

elevators for that building are down.

6

trying -- he's going to try to fix that.

7

similar problem to what we have here with the

8

control board, and then he would be coming over to

9

look at our elevator.

10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

11

CHAIR MOLINA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay, great.

both of the
So he's
It's a

Thank you very much.

Thank you, Member Johnson.

Mr. Hokama.

Chairman, if I can continue what

13

each member has kind of brought up.

14

if that -- let's say

15

solution and we all support the purchase of new

16

equipment, update the standards, get everything

17

squared away, are there other things that you could

18

do associated with this project to satisfy other ADA

19

requirements, either by the entry level of specific

20

lobby areas or you would have to do independent

21

projects to

22

consolidate, since we're going to down -- do down

23

time, can we do certain things that can address

24

other improvements that the County's required to do?

25

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Mr. Director,

let's go to the long--term

I'm just trying to see if we can

I believe that Mr. Cho's modernization
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1

proposal actually covers some of the things that

2

would need to be done with the lobby, which arguably

3

could be separated out.

4

of those things are not necessarily associated with

5

just putting in a new elevator.

6

right.

7

as well.

8

You know, the installation

So I think you're

So I guess that's something we could look at

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Yeah, and I ask you this in

9

preparation for the upcoming budget review, that it

10

may be something, as our Director, Mr. Agaran, that

11

you want to consider that you might move forward as

12

a budgetary request in the upcoming review session.

13

And so I just suggest it to you as a consideration.

14

And my other thing is, since you have Mr. Miyahira,

15

with one elevator, do we need to be aware of any

16

OSHA concerns because now we have only one elevator?

17

We have "X" amount of people r and of course unless

18

we declare emergency, the use of stairwells is not a

19

requirement.

20

concerns we as Councilors need to be made aware of

21

as far as occupational safety and health concerns?

22

And if it's not, then that's great.

23

MR. MIYAHlRA:

Is there any -- is there any safety

I'm not aware of any OSHA requirements, but

24

Jerry has some comments on the elevator side of

25

that.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

2

MR. CHO:

Okay, thank you.

As for myself, as far as the elevator side, with

3

one elevator running, I think as far as the elevator

4

is concerned, yeah, that should be sufficient.

5

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Cho.

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

Chair has one

7

question.

Corporation Counsel, as a follow-up to

8

Member Hokama's questions on issues with OSHA, do

9

you see anything from -- any legal concerns with

10

just having one -- one elevator operating in this

11

building that you can see?

12

MS. YOUNG:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

No, we don't see any

13

problems.

14

get back to this Committee with that answer.

15
16

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

I'm not that familiar with OSHA.

Thank you.

We appreciate it.

I could

Member

Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

I just read your

18

proposals here in regards to modernization.

19

were to do both elevators, if you went ahead and

20

modernized both elevators at the cost noted in here,

21

what would be the lifespan once that modernization

22

is completed?

23
24
25

MR. CHO:

If we

I would consider it the same as what you have

right now, 30 -- 30 years.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

30 years just after your
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1

2

modernize?
MR. CHO:

Yeah, because basically what -- if you look at

3

the -- my proposal is, basically you'd be retaining

4

a lot of the stuff that's already in there.

5

recommend changing is the hoist motor, some wiring

6

changes and stuff like that, but the tracks, the cab

7

itself, the safety equipment, it's all going to be

8

reused.

9

equipment that never wears out.

What I

So those stuff, basically iron elevator
The things that

10

wear out most time is the hoist motor, which

11

always -- the moving parts, the controllers, stuff

12

like that.

13

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So the controllers themselves

14

would be -- well, I note that parts was a problem

15

would be I guess up-to-date, modern parts.

16

MR. CHO:

It would be modern technology, and if you look

17

at my -- my -- my proposal, I recommended that -- to

18

replace it to AC drive type of hoist motor, control

19

equipment.

20

economically it's a lot more feasible.

21

energy and it runs just as good as the DC type of

22

drive, which uses AC -- AC voltage but it convert it

23

to DC voltage to control the elevator, but aside

24

from that, with a new controller it should be fine.

25

The reason why I recommend that because

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay.

The--
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MR. CHO:

Also r nowadays -- I want to make something clear

2

also r with the consultant that you probably -- what

3

I'm going to recommend to you -- to Pat r who you

4

should contact -- seer a lot of elevator company has

5

what they call proprietary type of controllers with

6

a diagnostic that's separate for the controller r and

7

with this consultant he normally recommends a

8

controller that's compatible that anyone can use

9

that the diagnostic tool is within the equipment

10

itself.

11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank your Chair.

Thank your Mr. Pontanilla.
Thank your Mr. Chair.

Mr. Kane?
Because we're

14

having a discussion of short-term as well as

15

long-term options r has -- has this Administration r

16

Mr. Agaran, taken a position on the -- on the

17

disposition of this building and its use or its life

18

as a whole?

19

about a consideration of moving forward for

20

modernizing two elevators that are going to last

21

another 30 years r how does that tie into the useful

22

life of this building?

23

worthwhile investment if we're looking at r as an

24

example r which was suggested by the Mayor early in

25

his -- when he took officer about a possibility of

And I ask that because if we're talking

And is it going to be a
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1

moving out of this building and not spending the

2

money to fix it because it's just too much money to

3

spend.

4

something new.

5

We can go spend it some place else for

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Can you comment on that, please?
My understanding is the Mayor's been

6

fairly consistent that he believes that really the

7

County -- the County as a whole has probably

8

outlived this particular facility and really should

9

be looking long-term at alternatives.

Long-term to

10

me could mean anything between 12 to 30 years, so in

11

the meantime I think it still would be a good

12

investment to go ahead and upgrade these elevators,

13

because I would expect that this building would

14

still be used in some way.

15

right now I think we're -- we have leased space

16

elsewhere in Wailuku for some of our agencies.

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Whether we -- because

Yeah, and I'm asking the question not

18

to pin the Administration.

19

may determine the level of modernization that we

20

want to invest in the building, specific to

21

elevators.

22

of talking about -- or there was some mention as to

23

re-looking at the scope, I guess, and that's going

24

to happen when we have the consultant corne in and

25

decide what's going to be useful for us now.

I'm asking it because it

And I don't know, because we were kind
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1

may be a difference in the scope if we have a

2

long-term direction of moving out of this building

3

and replacing the use of this building in some other

4

facility.

5

that question and understanding.

6

the Mayor, by the way, I mean, he made that comment

7

early on.

8

wrote to him early on about the overall condition,

9

which included the elevator, and your comments today

10

are consistent with what he stated for his response.

11

Thank you.

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

So, again, that's just to kind of qualify
And I agree with

You know, it was a response letter that I

Thank you, Mr. Kane.

Any other comments or

13

questions for our resource personnel or the

14

Director?

15

be to defer the matter, but monitor the situation as

16

well, and hopefully sometime soon the number 2

17

elevator can be working with the number 1.

18

any other last -- Member Johnson.

19

Seeing none.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Chair's recommendation will

Okay,

I just had a question too, because

20

this is similar to the last issue.

21

Administration, then, as I understand it, will move

22

forward with getting the consultants and the

23

long-term fix as well as making the interim

24

adjustments, and you have sufficient budget to do

25

that so you don't -- you don't need any direction

The
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2

from our Council?
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Yes r and if the -- if that changes r if

3

it looks like we're going to need additional funds r

4

we'll be back

we'll be back to make that request.

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you very much.

Thank your Member Johnson.

And also the

7

Chair would like to add the Chair's going to

8

recommend that the Department consult with the State

9

DAGS Department to see how they're dealing with

10

their elevator situation.

11

recommendations to placed from the Committee?

12

seeing none.

13

objections?

14
15

COUNCIL MEMBERS:
ACTION:

Are there any other

The matter is deferred.

OkaYr

Any

No objections.

Recommending DEFER pending further
discussion.

16

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

OkaYr thank you.

Any announcements?

18

Chair's one announcement r we do have a Budget

19

meeting at 3:30 with Chairman Hokama.

20

reminder r Members.

21

for their hard work today.

22

very long daYr but I think we managed to get some

23

issues cleared

24

hard work r and this meeting is adjourned.

25

ADJOURN:

UPr

Just as a

Chair wants to thank everyone
Appreciate it.

It was a

SOr againr thank you all for your

2: 48 p.m.
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